
TOWN OF LIBERTY
NEWYORK

A OREATPUCE TO WORK LIVEANO PUY

TOWN BOARD MEETING

PI-ACE:SENIOR CITIZEN CENTER, 119 NORTH MA|N STREET, LtBERTY, Ny 12754
DATE:AUGUST 4, 2025

TIME: 6:30 P.M. REGULAR MEETING

FRAi{X OEMAYO, SUPERVISOR

LAURIE DUTCHER, TOWN CLERK

DEAN FARRAND, COUNCILMTMBER

VINCENT MCPHILLIPS, COUNCILMTMBER

JOHN LENNON, COUNCITMEMBER

SRUCE DAVIDSON, COUNCILMEMBER

PLEASE NOTE: ALL ITEMS FOR THE AGENDA MUST BE RECEIVED BY NOON THE WEDNESDAY
BEFORE TH E MEETING

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CORRESPONDENCE

INCO M ING

1. Correspondence from PERMA informing the Town of a grant award for a DPW Work Zone

Kit worth S2,500.

2. Correspondence from Nancy Levine regarding the Swan Lake Footbridge.

3. Correspondence from NYS Homes and Com m u nity Renewa I informs the Town that it has

met the requirements to maintain its status as a Pro-Housing Community for 2025.

4. Dispatch reports from Sullivan Cou nty 911 for April & May EMS, Fire, and Law

Enforcement.

5. Email from the NYS Division of Cemeteries regarding a complaint received about the Old

Liberty Cemetery.

6. Correspondence from the Finance Director to Delaware River Solar regarding the

decommissioning agreement for the Kelly Bridge Project.

7. Report from Delaware Engineering.

8. Correspondence from the NYS DEC regarding Cross Farm Road School.

OUTGOING

MISSION STATEMENT

We provide effective, tronsporent ond responsible municipol seNice thot prcmotes the highest stondatd
oI life for our community.

llPage



l'owN o F I_,I tl l., R-l'Y
NEWYORK

A 6REAT PUCE TO WORI( LIVE ANO PUY
1. Correspondence from Supervisor DeMayo regarding the follow-up on a request to modify

EFC Funding Agreement (C3-5370-01-01 & -00).

NEW BUSINESS

1. Motion approving the updated schedule of compliance for the Swan Lake Wastewater

Treatment Plant NOV.

2. Motion to approve the calibration of meters in the Swan Lake, Loomis, and lnfirmary

Road Sewer Districts at a cost of 52,975.00, as quoted by Tam Enterprises.

3. Motion approving the 7 /2U25 minutes as submitted by the Town Clerk.

DISCUSSION

OLD BUSINESS

UNDER REVIEW

1. Sh ipping Conta iners

2. Fence ln/Fence Out

IN PROGRESS

L. lllegal dumping of garbage.

2. Delaware Town/Village Water Sewer Study.

3. Walnut Mt. Pavilion.

4. Solar Moratorium in the Commercial Industrial Zone

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

BOARD DISCUSSION

EXECUTIVE SESSION

ADJOURN

2lPage
MISSION STATEMENT

We prcvide efiective, tronsporent and responsible municipol seNice that promotes the highest stondord

ol life for our community.

1. Update on Growing Souls.

2. Town Cemetery Maintenance.

3. Water & Sewer Permit Applications.

4. O&W Rail Trail and Sonoma Falls.

5. Footbridge in Swan Lake.



Firefox

PERMA

about:blank

PERIIA Grant Disburgement Aoresment

Grantee: Sullivan ounty Self-ln.urod UVorkera Com Plan
Town of Liberty

Applicant Name: Laurie Dutcher
Perrnanent Rep: Josh Potosek

As part of PERMA'S retum of equity dividend program, the PERMA Board of Directors has set aside
funding for grants and other programs that focus on reinvesting in members safety initiativ$ in an
effort to improve the overall performance of the PERMA pool. Your request has been reviewed and
congratulstions, you have been relect6d to receive tho following grent:

Grant Awarded: DPW Worl Zone Klt

Value : 3 A89J@

Dirburrement ofgranl itomi aro contingont on the fiollowing:

. Compliantwith all terms and conditions of the Receipt and Release

RECEIPT AND RELEASE

Sullivan Countv Sell-lnsured Workers Compensation Plan ("MEMBER') acknowledges the receipt of from
PERMA:

. One Work Zone Safety Kit (supplied by Adma0

The MEMBER agrees to utilize this equipment properly and for ils' intended use in accordance wilh any
PESH ANd PERMA SIANdardS.
PERMA gives no waranty, express or implied, as to description, quality, merchantability, fihess for any
particular purpose, productiveness, or any other matter, of the equipmenl. PERMA shall not be responsible
for their proper use, maintenance, and service. The member is responsible for any costs related to
maintenance.
The equipment is the property of the member and the member agrees to fully and forever discharge and
release (hold harmless) PERMA and its affiliates, and their respective partners, agenls, operators, managers,
employees, and representatjves ("Released Parties') from any and all claims for any injury. disability.
damages, liabilities, expenses and/or c€uses of action, atributable or relating in any manner to use,
operalion, or maintenance of the aforesaid equipment, with the exception of what may be covered under
rvorkers' compensation law.

This Release and Waiver of Liability agreernent will be govemed by and interpreted in accordance with the
laws of the State of New York- This release will not waive any rights of the member or its employees' right to
chim possible workers' compensation benefits tor injuries arising out ot and in the course of employment.

].of2 7 /3O/2O25 , 7015t AM



Firefox

Thank you for your continued membership, commitment to safety and congratulations on your grant!

' ) ., ., I
Mary Beth Woods
Executive Oirector

Christian Summers
Director of Risk Management

about:blank

cc: Rob€rl B Poitras Jr. DBA Signal Risk Managernent - Robert Poitras (bob@signalriskmanagement.com)

uNated 9.2024

2of2 7/3O/2025,70sl AM



Firefox https://outlook.offi c e. com / mail I i nboxl idlAAekADexOGZj Mj txtTe3 MT..

il Outlook

From notifications@origamirisk.com < notifications@origamirisk.com >

Date Wed 7 /30/2025 7:59 AM

To l.dutcher townofliberty.org <l.dutcher@townofliberty.org>

Cc bob@signalriskmanagement.com < bob@signalriskmanagement.com>; Joshua.potosek@sullivanny.gov
<Joshua.Potosek@sullivanny.gov>

I 1 attachment (lO8 KB)

grant disbursement letter.pdf;

Sullivan County Self-lnsured Workers Compensation Plan
Town of Liberty

On behalf of the Public Employer Risk Management Association (PERMA), congratulations
on being selected as one of the winners of the 2025 Work Zone Equipment Grant Package
Competition!

Your department has been awarded a complete Work Zone Safety Kit, which includes cones,
safety vests, work zone signs, stop-slow paddles, hard hats, whistles, sign stands, and other
essential materials to support the creation of a safe and effective work zone. This award,
valued at over $2,500, is funded through the PERMA Return of Member Equity (RoME)
program as part of our ongoing INTERVENTION safety initiative.

We understand the unique challenges public works and highway departments face,
particularly when essential equipment is lost, damaged, or unavailable due to funding or
staffing constraints. This kit is designed to help you maintain high safety standards while
continuing to serve your community with excellence.

PERMA is proud to support members like you, who prioritize worker safety and demonstrate
leadership in public service. We are committed to providing the tools, resources, and training
needed to foster a culture of safety and reduce workplace injuries.

Once again, congratulations on receiving this valuable equipment. lf you have any questions
or would like additional resources, please feel free to contact me at estarowicz@perma.org
or visit our website at www.perma.org.

Sincerely,
Ed Starowicz
Public Works Risk Management Specialist

PERMA
You. Source ,or Solua,onr

rel: (518)220-1111 | (888)737-6269

F: 18771737 -6232 I p_erma.org

lol2 7130/2025, t0:53 AM

Congratulations! You have been awarded a grant from PERMA- DpW Work Zone Kit



Firefox https://outlook. office.com/ma i l/inbox/idlAAQkADQxOGzj M j IxLTQ3MT.

Public Employer Risk Management Association, lnc
PO Box 12250, Albany, NY 12212

oxo
The inlomahon tnnsmined in lhis email. hclucling any anachrnents, is intended only for the ,€rson ot enliy lo which i! is addrcssed and I may
conlain conlidenlial and/ot pnvilegec! fiatetial Any rcvie\r/, rclransmissbn, dissemination ot olhar use of, or laking ol any acion in elhn6 upon, lhis
infomalion by pe6ons o, enlilies othet than lhe lnlended rccipient ls ptohibned, and all hebilily atising lhe@frcm is chsclaimed lf you received this
email in effor. please reply to the sender nolilying lhe sander of same and alelela lhe maleial lrcn any cotfiputet

2ot2 7/3o/202s, 70153 AM



Firefox https;//outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/idlAAekADexOGZlMjtxLTe3

fi Outlook

From NANCY LEVINE <swanlakeny@gmail.com >

Date Wed 7 /30/2025 4:34 PM

To l.dutcher townofliberty.org < l.dutcher@townof liberty.org >

Cc Cora Anne Edwards <cora.edwards.libertyny@gmail.com>; Michael Edwards <edwarmi@hotmail.com >; Tim
< tjelandscape@gmail.com >; Paul Edelstein < paul@efbpilaw.com >; w.s.dept townofliberty.org
<w.s.dept@townofliberty.org >

Laurie, please send to the board. Thank you

To the town board

Thank you for making the initial steps towards a sustainable resolution to the problem of the footbridge. The

temporary blockade seems to be serving the purpose of keeping pedestrians off.

I understand that the owner of lake, who also owns the dam and the footbridge, is putting up a Ketcham fence
with the green braiding through that fence and the fence that surrounds the water pipe running across the
area. We are happy to hear that this fence will be a visual improvement, however, as you know, the bridge is

rapidly deteriorating and there is an active sewer pipe under the bridge that carries the sewage from Briscoe

Road. We would like clarification as to the next step. The entire footbridge needs to be repaired, replaced or
removed, while allowing access for the fire department.

I hope that this is on the agenda to be discussed at the next board meeting. A plan needs to be acted upon
now, due to the seriousness of this issue. Well over a year has passed since it was first brought to the
supervisor's attention, and I do not believe that another year can pass without remedying the problem, rather
than just spending money on a temporary measure.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. We greatly appreciate your efforts to resolve this ongoing issue

Nancy Levine

1of1 1/31/2025, 10:29 AM

Footbridge



Firefox about:blank

t{EWYORK
STATE Of
OPPORTUNITY

Homesand
Community Renewal

RUTHANNE VISNAUSKAS
Commissione?CEO

XATHY H@HUL
Governor

June 1.3, 2025

Town of Liberty
Attention: Mr. Frank DeMayo
120 North Main Street
Liberty, New York 12754

Dear Frank DeMayo,

We are writin8 to inform you that you have met the requirements necessary to maintain your
municipality's status as a Pro-Housing Community for 2025. The Town of Liberty will continue to be able
to access the 5650 million in State discretionary funding programs that is available exclusively to Pro
Housing Communities.

This is an exciting time for the Pro Housint Community protram. Governor Hochul's Enacted FY2026

Budget contains a new $100 million Pro-Housing Supply lnfrastructure Fund to assist with critical
infrastructure projects necessary to create new housing, such as sewer and water infrastructure upgrades.
The budget also contains 55 million to assist communities to design and adopt pro-housing policies such
as master plans, zoning text updates, and streamlined permitting procedures. These proposals will
continue to support the State's partnership with communities like yours.

We are excited that you have chosen to stay committed to the Pro-Housing Communities Program and
we look forward to our continued partnership to ensure that all New Yorkers have access to a safe,

affordable, equitable place to live.

Sin

Rut Anne Visnauskas
Commissione

2 o'f 13

641 L6xlnglon Av6. N€wYork. NY !0m2 lwr,rvr.hcr.ny.gov

7 /3712025,10:23 AM

ttA,tW,-*



Firefox

( {}lt\ii (.1t\\|| t\
&4o''ar.'!$,(,1.'1,,t

Sullivan County 9l I Communications
EMS Dispatch Repon

April 2025

a bout: bla n k

3

I

I

i

l
!, 3

rE
tlel

i
i E

I

:
Ei

!-
a

!

Anll?t.lEitr c 1 !t l 0 0
Ai!.ulUSer0el A!!ault 0 2 1

B.ct Prlo 2 c 1 I 3 2 0 0 c 5 3 18
1 1 1 7 I o

1

0lrbcric 0 0 0 1 0 0 0
cDrownlng/water R€latod 0 0 0 0 0

F.ll
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

Xemorhaoe/Lacorition
ln.ccca3rble/Entr.pmonl

Poi.!onin,tHAZMAT

I
23
19

0 0 0 1 17 12 6 12 0 0 6 C 71 0 1370
19

E

3of13 7131/2o2s,10:23 AM

g.ffi
E
T

:
5

t

tl
IE
lr

l.l
lll!
l,rl3 I lce!

Iabdorninrr Prt. -f6-
IAlbrqlc Reltlon I 0 ffi

in-r6-'
f6-t-r*ii-t.r

1lr l1l0 2l1l2l0l3l,l 0--- T--T- r -f56-T-n-f 58--lrnfd-r5-rr-l-7d--ffil0 9l -Ll LLo IlfZ-i--r-5--l-I0 Ii T i-T z r 0 1lr l12 15l 33 l

l0 ---ro-T-d-rr-
lBre h,nd Problerc I2I0
lBurn. / El&rrl.rl l0ln
lc.rdhc arrasr l0l0

6 f4-T?-f,gl ffi010 |0|0I0|o I0|o IoIo lo
lrl0

1101010101-o-t-o-t-il-6fi-l
Lir.rt Ptri --f-6-f-
lchorins l0l0 r-6-ffi
IEyoflo-b-le'''!! ffi TE[Er-6-II EtT I L4 l2 | 1 | I I 2 I 1 I5 | I l6l2121 | 1l7 | 1 | I l35 l23 l 121

f 6-T- o-T- a-T- 6-f o--T- 6-ll tul
lEEi co-E? m€,16 n c raa--I-n- Elrl0l0l0l0lrTTrffir3-f3l 0 | 0 I 0 I o I 0 I 0 I 0 I 0 I 0 I I I 0 I 2

lo
l0

I0I0IlILlqLLLtlLlLL2 l LLe I3 |3I0 |2I2s Irsl 82

121

lsrcr P€'!on tc.n. rrr) l3l1l1. l t l7l2l8112 16llsl3l3. l 6 l 2 l 6 l 2 1 128 1 67 | 17

lAoencv rorals 121 le le0 l19 l22 l20 123 165 I35 162 125 1t36 ,21 lt19 122 l'5 163613321 1515



Firefox

r r)tl\n r \t\\lt I \

Sullivan County 9l I Communications
EMS Dispatch Report

Mav 2025

a bo ut:bla n k

I

T

:
a I

t
a t !r 5

E

,
B
!l

a

2
tt
!

tt
0 1 230 0 14 6A
0 1 0 0 1 0

0 0 0 1 1 2
At.. u!rSor ua I A.s! ult 1 0 0 15 5 28

0 1 0 0 6 1 ,5
Br.rliinq Probtoc
8uro.l Etecrrlcar 0 c 0 00 0 a c 0 0 1 0
Ca.di!c Arre!l 1

Chcst Palfl
a

22
DrownindWat.r R.hted 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 c 0 0 0 0 0 a a

0 C 1 C 0 t 1 rl 0 0 0 a 0 0 1 1 0
1 8 1 10 3 10 7 3 5 62 33 172

1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 a 0 1 0 0 2 3 7

Hert/CoE Em6.aencies 0 0 0 0 0 D 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0
0 0 l 1 a 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 11 295 2 0

lnaccessabl€/Entrapm.nt 0 c a 0 0 0 0 0 c 0 4 0 0
97

1 0 1 1 c 2 1 2 34Ma6lalEmergGncles 1 l 2 3 1 a 6'
0 2

0 1 0 0 , 0 0 0 I 3 0 0 0 0 ,5 8 l3
0 0 0 a0 I 0 0 0 0 !

0 3 1

2

Sick PeBon tc6n lll ?

Stab/GSW 0

0
0 33

Unconscious/Falnlin0 0 72

2 45
40 2 I 1 1 15 l0 9 1 2 7 a 1aa

1 0 2

21 66 23 38 1fa 38 29 675 335 1623\qellyjolals 3C 21 43 t8 92 23 21

EtrIt-

E

E g

4of13 7 /37/2025, 10:23 AM

s-ffi
Iti

l!

Ltlilils lititi I reElEffi 510 1ll
fil-o-f. fi-T--13-lmffi0l0l 1 I 0l0l0l610l0l1 l0l 5.-f i-T- 5-f c-T-5-T-z-T-5-f - ffi

IF'trn,',Ey l0 o-f il-o-f o-T- d-T- fi -o--f 6-l o T o Id T- T o-fo-r
l3.l-z'rr"! 2l2lo I0I0I2I0I0I3I I I1I2I0I0I1It6 115 I .7 I

fo-fStdisiEVE

lol, | 0 I 2 I 5 I 0 I 1 I 0 I . I 2 [sl0l0l1l1l18 l5]
rn-r.i-ri--



Firefox

Sullirat eauily 9ll Q,onmulatlono

7iw Ditpar.h Rtpori
A?dL 2C25

a bout:bla n k

( (rU\t\ ( \t\K,t I\

i
I
I
I

It
I

3
I

i
"tI
I tI

3
I

a
I
I I

I

I
i

III
I
T I

! I

t i
I
Ilt :

I
I

I
T
I

I
I

I
i
t

tI
I II

I
II

t
I
I
II

I

ri I
a

I
,
,

I rlrlr
t
I

I
I

!
! I

-t-FE -r
-n-

-!-
-6_

-r
_n-

-r
_-a- -r -i-

't' -ffi-tr -r
-i

---6-

-n'-.-
_r
-F.E -.!---

__5-
-t--

-a
=

_'c----r
-7'-F T

-- -t -r1-ij-rr -T_ -T--i- _'!- _!- -!- -r -l- -F

5of13 713712025,10:23 AM



Firefox

c()Lt\ 11 ( \i\xlt r \

Sulliaan Caunly 91 I Q-oamuniraliooa

gau DupakA fr.?oa
l1ay 2C23

about:blank

I
t
T

!

t
It I

I

I
t
II t!

I
I
!

a

I i
t

!

I
I
I

tI
I

!
I

!
t
I

t
I

!I
t
t I I

I
I
a !

:I
.!

I
I

I
I

I

I t

!

II
I

i
I
I

i
I
t i i

I
II
I

i
I

I
I
It

I

I
i
I

I
I

!
! I

I
i

n-_n_
-T

-t_r
_T-

-t
-!_
_?_

-n_
-_!-

--
-'6-

-.-.'_ -.-
'n-_6_ -r

-n-
-T- ?

-!-
_'r
l-

-- T_!-
_T_

_-r

_T_
_6-
-e-

-- f -n _t_ -1_ E_r
---E
_'5_

-T --
-T_

-.-.r
"t- = _'6_

-E
-F = -T-

-E
n-_i-

-- -T -.- --t!---r

_T'
-r__n- _!_

-I.
_!_

-r
-i-
-1_

-r-r-T
-_5_
-_!-
_6-

_T-
_-_ '-ir-=_'5-

_r_
-n- _!_

-r
_-t-
_!_

-!-_!-
-_6_ -F

_n-
-n_

_r
! 1-

_n_
l.
-5_ _n-

'_6-
_?_

I
-t.

-'q'
-?-
_!_

1131/2025, 10:23 AM6of13



Firefox

r ()11\t\ ( \t\klt i-\

S ulliaan CMnfV 9l I eorurunico,fiaru
tau talt *enut QcliaitT !?epo,tt

A+\it 2025

a bo ut;bla n k

s D oEc

F. 102 Abur.rA!.ndonm.nriLql<i

3 c

1 l c 0
Pr 1 ! o.h.a.,t/.ndliit6/ili&hi.t 0 1l 0

a D

0
0

t o

c

0

P.13! Ir.o..llnorunr !.d a
P.1l,a Unlnos Prcbl.n

3

112
c

tr!@trI'@!-

l ot 13 7137/2025, 10:23 AM

9"ffi

IolclololololololololoI olq I o I o I o I o I o I o I o
l0lolll0l0l0l0l0l.

Ipr03 B.mb rdrnd/qsr6 p..r.6. I O I 0 I D I 4 I O I 0 I 0 I 0 I 0 I C I 0

r-rn ur.u r}'ooc,

l0lrl0iol0lcl0l0lrl

l!-1!g qgqEry t 0 I 2 l 0

lP.rrl o.r.[.d P..on I 0 I 0 I 0

lr.!0! 
^dn'.rronv. 

I 0 I 0

A4! 4!!q l 1 l L

0lllr

lP.1l4rh.n{L.ten,) l2l l

-:----f--[ -Er- T L
L0lq -------f--6

----t--r-iE-
l2l

I ----6---T--6--r-t--
ffi

I c talffiT---T- -------r-54ffi
ffi

l0l0lr
20 175 I=fr -----f-o---T--d--f--

ffi

+



Firefox

S ullfuian AanQ 9 I 1 Catturunicattuw
Paut tnlucenwt A.Aailq R ?ail

J{ry2025

a bout ibla n k

r ()t!\ Ii t .\lshit i !

21 52

P-1 02 Abu../Abrndonn.no!.r.OlEr !\ 0 0

a

0 c
P.l rl &o.o./v.ndarr.nrli..hi.l o i a
P.1r2 C5...t.n P.do.

P.l1a Oom.!rlc vior..cr
0

) l
oIIEII

-)
E

8of13 7 /3I/2O25, 10:23 AM

lP.10a &..rrus.ru.. ,r..un I 2 I r I 1 I 0 I 2 I 0 I 0 I o I 0 I 0 I 6

I 6Ll 5 I !e I 13 I LI L_L Ll O I o |?3'

lP.llglt n!.h.ntsDlrlndThr..r I 1 I 5 I 0 I 3 I 1 I 0 I 0 I o I 0 I 0 I t0

,'

IP. r 2a of,rc., N&dr Atrrrt.n.. I 2 I 12 I I I 0 I 3 I 0 I 0 I 0 I 0 I 0 L,

lP 129 su.D/w.nt.d P.6/!.h I ,l I 5 I I I . I 1 I 0 I O I O I 0 I O l 5

rp.l

lP.l3, TEi.r.r'n.tunrnt d I 3 I 7 I 0 I I I 1 I I I O I 0 I 0 I 0 L6

lP l !5 w.. eo..,F,rr6t | 3 I 3 | 0 I ! I 1 | o I o I 0 I 0 I 0 I I
lF.Arrr.da... crrr I 5, I a7 I 23 I .0 I 37 I 1 I 0 I 0 I 2 I A I 251)

lr.rnlte6 | 56 | r09 | 19 | 1, | 20 I \'a I rVA 1 rda | {/A | &4 | ?5'
| 71a | 1@ l2.t | 132 | lt | 5 I 0 l13 I r I l!6,

ffi

lolololo ffi
l0l0lolol0l0
L q l L I I r o I q Lom



Firefox

Cheryl Gerow, Drrector of Finance

120 North Main Street

Libery NY '12754

'f( )\\iN (.)1-' Li tsEit'l'Y
A Crcat Place to Work, Live and Play

a bo ut:bla n k

\84s1292-5772lp)
(84s) 292,1310 (0

.Juty 30, 2025

Detaware River Solar, LLC

ATTN: Peter Dolgos

33 lrving Ptace #1090

New York NY 10003

ALsovia emaitto :r.-:. ) ,' ...! :: . . and;|.-, - _.l

RE: Ketly Bridge Road Sotar Project Decommissaoning Agreement

Dear Mr. Dolgos

As per the Decommissioning Agreement between the Town of Liberty and NY Liberty l, LLC ("Owner") dated

June 5, 2017, on each anniversary dat6 of the issuance of the buitding permit for the pro,ect, Owner agrees

to deposit an additionat 2.5y0 ot the then existing amount in the Decommissioning Account on the

Anniversary Date as described in the attached Schedute I.

Thankyou

Sincerely,

CherylGerow

Cc: Frank DeMayo, Supervisor
Tammy Witson, Ptanning Board Secretary

Our Mission Statement
We provide effective, transparent and responsibLe

municipaL seNice that promotes the highest standard of life for our community.

1of 13 7 /37/2025, 10:23 AM

-.l

The buitding permitforthis proiect was issued on August 21, 2018. Ptease submit the additionatdeposit of

$3,131 .00 to the above address by August 21 , 2025.

1ar,flbr,r)



Firefox

w DELAWARE ENGINEERING, D.P.c.
55 Sorlh Moin Sireel
Oneonto, New York I 3820

Telr d07.432.&73 / Fo: &7.13).o1f)
DdowqeEr(ineqi1g.corn

TowD ol Llb.r'ty, IYY
August 4, 2025 Towr Borrd lurctltrg

flpdrtc o[ Prolects

KrY Strtu! l'Ddat$ rDd Ilrors for' Bor! d Rerlew rud Cousldctrtlon:
. SPDES Pemrll rDd PER urdcr rtl{ew by NrSDEC rDd liYSEfC
. A[ updrtcd PFA Iltodticrtlol Rcquclt prckrgr (to thc Scptcmb.r.2024 rcqo$t ptck gc)

wrs submltted to NfSEtr.C oD 7/1725
. 2025 NYS CFA Fundlng Ro[[d dcrdlhc for rppllcrtlou wts7l3ll25
. Ttro rppllc.{oos wcrr slbElttcd t[I ough thr 2025 CFA to bddgc fbc ftrdlrg grp for. tbr

SL WWTP Llpg!'.d., rcqrcstllg r totrl of tl2M
., WQIP up to $loM
., CSC rp to S2M

. 2025 NYS CTA F[DdlDg Ronnd Asrl.d .tr[o[trccmcDts rDtlclprtcd ltr DccGEbcr 2025

. Thc Tow[ met wlli Sylr€llc t:dr"tllty E[r'hoD[e!t trLtrrtrcc Ccltar and L-SDA to dtlcusi
rddltlonrl ftrDdltrg oppoft[!ltlca

Clitlcal ltem! Plrnned fol the to I(ttp llolLDs tbe hlle(t Forrvald
Resutue design (e.9.. plans aod specificatious aod Basis of Design Repon). anticipated ro be
corDpleled by October 20:5

about:blank

AddltloDrl Fordl[g Rrquest - NYSDf,C WQIP & CSC
., 2025 IYYS CtrA F[ldlng Rouod (ttrdlh. lor rpplk.tloDs rrs 7/31
., fwo rppllc.tlols wcrc submlttrd throEo th? 2025 CFA to brldgc thr fuDdlDg grp for

thc SL WWTP Upgrdc, rcq!.rtbg r lotrl ot $l2M
. lygE up to SloM for prorcct thrt iorprcvc wrlrr qurllty, pmtrrotc trood rlsk

r'€dnctlon, restorrtloo, rod cnhrncrd [ood rlrd cllmrta rasllLtrcy
. CSC !p to t2M for rlduchg rtrt[r'. trood-rtrlq ilclu( rg by Floc.tlng or

retloittlng crltlcal lrhrstructuF (D?w ht.dworb)
., 2025 lffs CfA fudlng Rou[d Awrld .n[ol[ccocDti .ntlclp.t?d l[ Dcccmbcr 2025
., Otr I 1 I 5/25 a meethg was beld with NYSDEC WQIP Pro8:ram StaIf to discuss the project

. Th! Foj.ct i.o€d \rrll $ r C.r|.r.l \51TP Up8r.d. FoJ.d. ftl! FoJ.(r rsld r tdd of69 our of t 15 Dodr po.ribL
Grlllh]rg $r fud.d E ]01:l $rt'h r tot l !.!i! of 75)

. Tbs For.n o'llv rcocd 5 od of .lo poob podbl,! for Morint . MerrEs fc th. 1021 Fofrun Sodr
(drlinLcrioo, plorfhoru rqtuh.d rllrcrtt d Gpl.rlrfrdion. cso, sso, r.rDorrl of olrt , r.pd. tlitaB, .tc ). Proera eo.lr (m ch.ng. ...h appliciioo ).n. Tha! Eq'b. uP h 5 Pol,tsthnth. ro$n cin grrn for Clirnn R.. r.o.c Tb. Toq! s ottdh cod$d.rhg
$ut$8 6.u{b prc.!$ lo b. ! Cnnn SE n Cd ht-

. 2025 scoritrg criteria is now available and does oot 8ppe8r to ha!€ cb&rged sirce

23 i,rdr sn€.l

a{4 4t 5 c2ao 85L791.m7
Roa noo( t.lY 12571

5t&.521290

7 /3O/2O25,72:24 PM

l. Swon Lahe WTTP Upgad.

Prolccl Ft[dlrrfi'lllpclr! OYCr.r,l.E:
. hoject Budgel oven'iew

,r Proposed Projecl Budget = $40 M
. Curent Ptoject Fuodillg = $ll,4M
., other Funding = $ 0M (other fuodiry opportunities e.9.. WQIP,

USDA-F.D. & Enhanced. WIIA, etc. under review)
3 Towr Portiotr = $28.6M (loan may go down with other Funding)

1of 15

28 lvlo(Bon A\€nre En.
ADdly Nl 122!0
5r&.541290

l+20 \^/lotl A\€rue. tra
914.93t.@



Firefox

DELAWARE ENGINEERNG' D.P.C.

2024
D.l,rf,rrc colthlcs to work wlth lht Tow[ 3?tk rrtdldolrl fudlrS to mitigcte rate

impscts prior to corxrmncement of debt s€rvicevlosn repsymeqts in 2027':028 (34 yesrs

out )

O! 7/16/25 tic Towr tc.E mrt wltD Syr.c[s. UDlvtlslty Elvll.ormcDttl fturlrcc CcDtcr
(SLI-EtrC) rnd USDA to dlst$s .ddltloml tu[dlDg opportudtlG
Dcl.wrr.lotrEdt to coDtl[[e to work f,llh th.Iown rnd SU-EtrC.!il USIIA to s.ck
mora fuldtrl
Request to Modiry an EFC Funding Agreement
. An rydrtd PtrA Modltrcrtlo! R.qucst p.tkrgc (lo lhe ScPtcEbcr 202,1 rtqrc3t

prclogr) wr! srbmltt.d to NYSEtrC or 7/l{25
. Thc TowD rci wlth NYSEFC o! ftly 8, 2025 lo dlscust th? Prorcct trlrl[cc

A$..m.[f (PtrA) Modt[trtlo[ mquc3t thrt wrs srbmlttcd l[ Septtmb"r 20:14.

Ih? Town w.s r3k?d to rdvls. NySEFC of rny lpdrtc$ or chrlg.s to ltc
S.ptcmb.r 202,1prckrtc. Ir r.spolsc to NySEFC'S r.q[6t t[e htt r.rd
scvcnl attachEents ttrc lpdrltd-

. Ttc only srbshltld ch.[8. to lhc prc]rgc wl3 rdrtrd to lh. ArtlclPrtcd
ProJect s(hcrttrh (no cort chmgc). Th. rfl'lsed p.ckrgc pmvldtd rn updrtcd
Artlclprt.d ProJd Sch.duL, [p{btc.l strlur ol thr 2028 rnd Bond Rcsohtloq
rDd Crlh trlow ProJcrtloL Wr dso lDchd.d thc orlghrl Scpt mbrr 2024
Modltrr.tloD R.qD.3t P.ckr8. for rclcr.ncr.

Strtu! of ahr Mrrch 2025 prusc on tL. I{YSEDC dlsburstmcDli pcndlry
. Curnor ftoi..t Flnc 

'Er 
Agr..o.d = ll8M. A (lt.n EdSD.d RG$.4 !o frodr& E EfC FurdDg A€,!..6 ftdn.!d rfdr.d cld.dE r.6 SR.F B'rd8a Fo.e

.ho$rg cl,ftri id prspo*d hnga iErrt b 90M .rd e up3 rd. q..ity i!.r!!.c tm 0 6E6 !o 0 960 L.tOD
upgrd!, .! $r[ .! $stior r!h.d to ER hd &.ign ar.\r rh.d{.. \\rr rubcjtt d lo NYSEFC oo 6.2E :{.
Comffiat, !d r!?Gr.3 io qu..!G str. .r folloEt
. fip Tomt dt to itn t)E PFA td tqwrn. Ae scit ii. e\lentio a2dr to h inclubl, atn t! tiolldbe sub ind

rc *2 crqph ,Jnail &.!t d do bodon of iu ht. EFC \ll Nd a n^ engrpoi,V t@n cs s@n ot DEC conf,d S?DES h,nils
. EFc t|ill cootdi,@. \tth DEc ro confv r}on b ir ldagcnq lot r i.e o1d WsMl oftiv t 'it)

.ryD@M8 t@n BOD,' pldts otd sryijcaiotrs
. EFC @d/or Drc nl bt qpro\c iE r.tsad FZP/LS ertil ip E\ pt t Ltftolc.d
. EFC cat srol r.nictn8 i, d.stth o,tc. @, p,tt )t ti5 o. ,ttu.n ftr pblc comrci' ba b M- \'il1 b.

corsideredlnd ,,rril drl,,,l sPDEsF rrir.rs!.d Plas. ch..l$irh DEc o,t dt i, Wo\alptw.$-. It 6r'l R.qud to l"{odiS S. . 3a0M upgr.d., rga.d h t! Tou! Sw.,lilor. i!.ludrre !.h&rL nd d.r ddh.orl
rddnri.a, $r ltitoiod to \YSAFC ca S.B.d.r I i, :0la. NYSEFC d r!l].i\rrrto c\{ud. pol[iuc omo.nriit tu tilnd$g rh..ddrrooel .munr

. Based on a csll with NYSEFC on I U724, I PFA for tbe refised projed con can\ be
issued until the PER Anxeodment is approved, v/hich is contingeat upon drai/final
SPDES permit liEits

f,FY 2025 It? / trpdracd PtrA for thc [;pdrt.d t loM ProJcrt Budgtt/IFY 2026 ItrP
r Th. Fi[,l lfl.id.d L'i. Pll6 (IUP) for cl.!r \r&r Foj..E b.(aE .ff.ctrc 06 Octobcr l. :0:.r
r thi. FoJ.cl $ lllGd oo thc mud hrt srh a Tonl Cor ofJ40I4 rad r.LgrbL for rbo.l l€rnt 6r.Ecug u fFY

:0:5 (ocLb.r .10:.1 - s.F.db.r :0:5) ,..dbg PFA :{odi6cdoa R.q'rr A$rtr:rl t... R.qu.r to l,todi ,r
EFC F rndog ASr.@r .bo!.)

o Project Listi.og Update Slsleo (PLUS) update is not needed for Ois Foject sioce rr
has a closed fiD8,lcing. (Cosirmed with NYSEFC otr 3i5l25).

Iuor{trp the \1"11'TP L hol.ct Fonvrld
Professional Sen ices work
c Infomntioo Session Regardiag Swan fa.ke Waste Wstet Treatoreot Plant Upgrades was

held otr 5/28 @ 6:30 pm at the S$r'a.o llke Fire llouse
o Al dre Juoe 3, 2024 meeting ttre Town ageed to a projecr budget of $.10M and a plant

flow capacity capable of 960,000 gpd (maximutr potertial WWTP buildout usirg the
existhg oxrdation ditches)

a

about:blank

2

2o175 7l3O/2025, 1224 PM



Firefox

DELAWARE ENGINEERING. O.P.C.

., Fltrrl complrh€nslve NY-2A Appllcrtloo Form prcktge rnd PER Prckrge wer.c
submltt.d to NYSDEC rDd NTSErC oD 5/9/25

. Resurue design (e.9.. platrs and specificarioos and Basis ofDesig! Repon), to be
completed by October 2025

PFli$ihrru F.dine.ih, P PER I Am.ndhr.nr N^ I

Al the Marcb 17. 2025 me€ling thc Town Board resolve to accept the Pr€liminery
Eryheering Repon AEe[dtllent No. I (last revised M8rch 10. 2025) for the Swa! kte
WWTP upgrade, with I total project budget ofup to S40M and e plent flow capaciry of
up 960,000 gpd
Complete PER packrge No. I and Fiml comprehensive I.IY-2A Applicstion Fomr
package were zubmined to I.IYSDEC Permits o[ 5/9/25

SPDES Penlit.NY-lA Applicariol for Flon Expaosioo
o flr.l coropnl.rslv. NY-2A Appucrtlol ForE prcLrgc lrtludlrg . d.t [?d

rcllrons. to tb? !(otlcc of lDcomplctc Applkrilo4 rrd coEpletr PER Prc]rtc f,tt
srbEltt d to ITYSDEC P.rmlts rnd NfSEtrC or 519/25

r., NYSDEC SPDES Permit is under review (sssured 6.month process)
o Wc b.lhv. lhrt NYSDEC Pcrmltt b rhort dorc wt{thg lhc pcrDlt, rld ru b?

contrcflES tlc Tor! tooD lo rwLw tia drrll pal[lt
o NYSEFC aod NYSDEC will ml review the eugineering repon documefis or desig[ until

I.IYSDEC issues thc drat permit to lhe Town for public comment
c Notice of locomplae Application received oo Juoe 3. 2024
c, Cooference call with I.IYSDEC otr Jur]e 21. 2024 focusirg oo oudall localion

. The cuIrent outfell locerion and rcceiviDg waterMy (west Brench Mongsup
fuver). which has been in place since 1984, is oot the outfall localion snd
receiving waterbody (tdbutary to the west Branch Moogaup) i! the existing

Permit.
. Affects Wster Qualiry analysis and may affect discharge limits

o A response to notice ofincomplete application (NoIA) and was submit to IIYSDEC with
the fira.l coEpreheEive NY-2A Form applicatiotr package

c Dclrw.rr Rlv.r Brdn CoBDbslo[ (DRDC)
. Tt Fo9o..l n toaFdtL $*r,ll|t UnrITPt!.ld c.Pdr_r too 0.115 MGD6 0.96 }tGD, tE Foj.cl

.a.ti$tB r Enairl chroS! nm tbt o.ltlidl d..cib.d i! lt Dd$r'! Rn .r Blttu co@on.i.a (:rodF!b.i.i1!
Ph (CP) rrd 6a*r' rlquillr oodiftrrim of t!€ cP r! ..cord&.t rih 16 CrR lo l.E oftb€ DRBC RuLr of
Prr.ti. ed IM!!

' Tb. F,rD6. i! io r+.h.6. cP tod' \n n 6n Fri€.r r\u lrrt lpFo\d n l9E6
. ardr77:5E.firgtt Tof,r Bo-dulldu.d rb. To$r, sl+.r1irro tg! li. DRBC aPlicd r st llo.ar-

APllcinoo F.. F*h .rd Dirlctor of Ftarr! ro i!.rr r chct for tt! Appli"aia RA.tcu Fc. a ti. rn(rrt of 1639
. The DRBC AppllcrtloD Foru rtrd chrck wcrc mrlLd rnd emrll to DRBC o[

7^Ot2a

Proiect Scbedule (updated July I0,l0l5)
,r The Anticipated Project Schedule based on completion of design prior to draft eflluent

limits which are atrticipated lo be provided by NYSDEC in December :025
:, A summary ofthe daailed schedule is as follows:

3of15

3

1 l3O/2O25 , L2124 PM

about:blank



Firefox

DELAVYARE ENGINEERING. D.P.C.

. Gay shadiag dcoolcs rcguletGy proc.ss.s. Estieat d tiEt o.s for xtioo, c t!1.i6r. lsd ryrovat p6iod5 subjaci to
chr!8.. A.[ r$scqucnt eticiprt d (h!.s shrll b. r6,is.d .s oaa6slry oocc r.tulatory eppro$lr ar! obtaircd.

On-site Under Groud Fuel Tanls
c llolhhg [rw lils r[olth
., I.IySDEC is se€king backfees for each s-year period that esch t8!k w8s active. Based

on the fee schedule. capacity of tanks I and 2 Eas 1.500 gat. rhe bsck fee cbarges
would be Sl00 every five yea$ tom 1986 ro fol I or approrinrerely 5500. Fmol 20l I
to pr$eat we are looki[g at t300 for every five yeaB or spproxilnately $900 for a total
back fee charge of approxirnarely $ I ..100 - I{YSDEC confinned lhst fee is S I .4oO

. At lhe August 5, f024 rueetitrg the Towo Board Authorize the Towtr Supervisor to sign
the PBS Application Form, and for the Towo Director of Finance to issue a check
payable to }.IYSDEC for $1,400 for the existing utrdergrouod fuel srage ralk
registtatiotr applicarion

July 2024 - Ocrober l0l5 (T)Design Courpletiotr ( intennineno ls-uronths

Courpleled Seprember l0:.1 (A)NYSEFC Reque$ to Modi& an Existirg PFA
February :025 (A)102(b) Process & Bood Resolutioo CoDrpleled

M8v l0l5 (A)Subuit FiDal SPDES I.IY-2A ltems CoDrpleted

subDit Prelilinarv Encineerinq Repod l-3 mo l]s May 2015 (A)
Review & consider revising Schedule of R-etes I l-motrdE IanIary 1025 - Decauber 2015 (T)

Peodinc RCAP Recormreodatioos

NYSDEC SPDES PerDrit Tecbnical Review 6-mo lls' Juoe -November 2025 (T)

WOIP CFA :025 ADDlicatioa l-lllootbs Juoe - Juty 1025 {T}
EDhanced Pubtic Panicipf,uoo (Env. Justice) l-l Dlootlls Auqus( - October 2025 (T)

CotDlere Desistr I -lrlootl October 2025 (T)
NYSDEC SPDES Pemfl Draft Limirs I -moffh. Decembe( 2025 (T)

NYSDEC SPDES Public Notice I -2 months. Decernbe, 3025 -Janurv 2026 (T)

NYSDEC & NYSEFC PER and Desicn Re!'. 24 mo[rhs' December 2025 - March 2026 (T)

I{YSDEC SPDES Pemdt Finelzed l -l rnodhsr Februerv - March 2026 (T)

AdiciDated WOIP Award Aonouoceureot -1-uroodrs Jalrlary - March 2026 (T)
NYSDEC & NYSEFC PER ApprolBl I -monthr April 2026 (T)
NYSDEC & NYSEFC Desicn ADDroval l-mool' May 2026 (T)
NYSEFC Revised PFA ADp(o!'sl Memo I -2 mond$r May - Jutre 2026 (T)
Auborizadotr to go to Bid ftolu TowD I -mooth July 2026 (T)
Close oo ReYis€d SRF fhalriDg I -2 modl$r ,uly - Aucut 2016 (T)
Biddine l -uloollN July 2026 (T)
Revierv Bids, Fulldine. and Relised Budset l-Dro h Aususl 2026 (T)
Town COaiO GO l-urofih August 1016 (T)
Award l-!uo h Aususl 2026 (T)
Notice to Proceed I -l mooths' Seprember - October 2025 (T)
Consm)ctioo l8-Il]oodls November 2026 - April 2018 (T)
Substaotial Completioo l-Dlonth ^Varch 1028 (T)

CoDsructiotr Co0lpletion I -nronth April 2018 (T)
R€vised Sclrcdule ofRates is effecti\.e I -rnondr Augusl2028 (T)
I.IYSEFC lrng Term Loatr Closing l-moffhr April 2019 (T)

4of15
7 /3O/2O2s, t2:24 PM

Task/Milesone TiEA@$nlto
co@lete

Dder'TiEetme

(A)/(r)

about:blank



:, Dela\*are picked up check AoDr Cheryl aod Applicatiotr Form ftom tbe To$'tr
Supen'isor asd send ilto NYSDEC alotrg with the tatrk regisratioo applicatioo form

., Nerd to coltrl.l[ wltb NYSDEC lh8t thc rcmrhl[g s€ctlo[ of l[. r.glstr.tlor
forEs rm propclty coDplct d

r trllrrl PBS Appucrtlon rrd Appllcrtlon tr.c Mll b. rrbmltlcd to NrSDEC

Subconract Work
.r Mech icaltryAc Design Reviev - Jsde Stone (MWBE) - Subcoorrrcr pcodiog

. Retaitrxry a MWBE 6rm to provide lrlecluaica!,IlVAC desigo reYierv

. Peer revierv of IryAC design

2. Sx,on La*e tl''IYTP NrSDEC SPDES Perm Nortce of liolation (NOI)

Key St tus LIDdrtd rod Itenrs for Bo d Rcrlrw rtrd Cotrsldcntlol:
Rrylrw the strtus olthr NOV 1\'ork rod tlpdrled \OV Schrdulc ofCoBpllrtr(e (Dr.ft
7 /30n51
RecolllmeDd Borrd r$olye lo rcrcpt the 7/30/25 veraloD olthe SOC rs li ol Mth Bofl'd
commetrls

c. FLOW
I . confrnn Accuracy of Flow MeteB - h'occfll ai PLEncd' OD{ohg
2. Improve Eoforcemeol of Flo$r' Metering of Large conrributors - Ar Phnnrd' O!{ohg

D. PROCESS Pf,RTORMANCf,
l. Provide More Aeration

a. Ruo up to 3 exisdng blowers as needed - At Plrlrcd, h Phcc
E. SLUDGE WASTING

about:blank

Notlce of vlolatiotr OiO\r)
A te(hnlcrl mectltrg wrs hrld wlth lfl'SDEC oD 6/25/25 to rc\'lcw lie strfi! ofpropoled
NOV work
The lueeti-og was productive - lruny questioG were addressed and a general framevork for
moviog fonvard wes established

NYSDEC br! r'cqmstcd [pd.lcd proposrl rtrd scbrdulc for colr'rcd]'c .rtlotrs, lo s?r't'lcc lr
r rerlslotr to thc Februrry 2025 NOV R.spolse rnd SOC
At thlt tlme, rtrforrcmrtrl rclrtrd to tht NOV ls bdnS hrtrdltd lLlorurlly (Lc., not prlt of
Co[rc[l Ordcr or r SPDES pcrmlt co[dltloo), rld NYSDIC Lrs trot ltrlllrttd r lonorl
enfor'(cmetrt rctlo[. Thls sctms lo be the crsa sLtrcc the fow[ li voluut lly worH|t8 lo
rddrcss tron{ompllrlce 8trd thc WWfP trpgr.rde ls plrDned
Accordhgly, tbc updrted NOV R?sponsc ard SoC wlll lot bc lolTnlly rpprcv?d by
NYSDEC, rnd wlU br lcr'lcwad trd mrtrrgcd trldtr tb. cErr'.rt l{Ov .rforrttDcol proccls
Otr 6/30/25 r fouow trp mcetlog wr! held vllt W.WTP Strtt, W&S Dcpt Lblsotr, lnd Towo
Supcnlsor. to lrvLw teurpot rrJ strfllng rtrd brr lrck modlll(.tlo[ fot rag r€movrl
Brscd o[ thc 6/y)25, rt lhlr tlDe the Tow[ ls phndng moyl[g rhcrd wlti thc followlng
llems (sce ltr Dorc delrll aDd strtns trpdltls bclow)
A. IIIiTERIM PROCRf,SS REPORT - A! phnned, otr-goltrg, Dcxt duc 10/1115

B. SCREENNiGS AND RAGS
l. Ilrterilll Ilrrproved Screeoiogs Col.lectioo

a. Hire Additional Temporary Staff- As phurcd, Or-8olDg by thr Towu
b. ModificatioD to the Existing Bar R ck - Rer'lewhg trmportry sohtlors fol thls

selion
2. New Meclnoical Screen - Oo hold
3. Sewer Use Ordhance - As PhDleq Ol-goltrg

5

5of15 7 /30/2025, t2,24 PM

Firefox

DELAWARE ENGINEERING. O.P.C.



Firefox

DEUYYARE ENGINEERING. D.P.C.

l. Cotrdu(t Tetrlporrrl Dewrlrdng - A! Plrnn 4 ttr Plrcc
2. Addltlord Llqdd Sludgr Dlsposrl - As Phnncd, h Plrcc

Attrc[cd l! thr Lpdst?d:{OV Schcdrle o(Compllrlce (Dnlt 7/30/25) for lrvlew rtrd
commrnt
Tbl! rtspolic sbodd to go br(k lo NYSDEC ASAP
Thc Towtr trecds to revlcw, pror{dc comme[t atrd/or rgtt€ to thc drrft SOC
RecomE.trd thc Tow[ Boald resolve lo rcccpt thc 7/3025 !"tslo[ olthc SOC r! ls o[ wlth
Board commclts
Cotrtltrgctrt upotr Towtr dhecllor lo do ro, r[ updrtcd lrttcraod rcbaduh for conrctlvc
lcllo[s, rs r ro{sloo to thr frbm } 2025 NOV Rrsporrc lnd SOC, crtr bc prcpued rDd
pr oyldrd to thr TowD fol lcriew rld coEme[t
O[ce the Tot r r8r.ers, or'lrthrrc rle Do corltments wllhlD 3 dryi, the trpdrted NOV
R$ponse lctlcl rDd SOC cro bt slbEltted to I\TSDEC
orr D.c.obd 10. l0lr ]\_YSD€C th.Ioqn r.c.r'.d ! \o!cc otVELtdl.tkr fd tb. S$1. L.t. $:\fTP Amurl Cooplu.

ANOV tochflcd mcetlD! \r$ h€ld 6W.drE!d.\'I l5:015..r \-YSDEC $rll be.xp€ctE8 m th.6nD of a \\nttco respo)le b(
Fnd8 .1 la 15
r A prwo..l for d.dllg \ulh rrc.6rr3r.Dd ng rcn)orrl.t tll. S\rm t-rt SD STP rd ! commrm.nt to r.ch.di. for

coRrt!\r it@ lo th. h.rlq lnrl a..t ,t! p.rfrlc.d .ffllral lldltr dtmg th. BUEr.r of :0: j
Tt D.par@rd cbo erS€.ti 6. &\rlogir€flr ofr r.\rr€d Se\ff L'ie L!$'dl.t it8r€r a e.th.d for llmrol8 nt geoereoo srh a

coi rol Eer rr il $urc.c. piior io dilcnag. il tt plrfi
On let(ur'\ l0. l0:5 Deh$tJ! En8,ne.rE8 rc+sied rhar t|. DeP8teot coirdd g.0ntl!€ rh. To$n a h,r'oNet en€or@ fq the
.erpoorc ro tb. \oV 6@ I lr !o : lE
\-\ SDEC appro\'.d thr. ftql.Dn ad .D 6t.o!ror to : 18

Ddrirar! md sllh dE Tosr on hounl i0 :01: ard FebruD 19 .l0l: to l3l tlr :iOV lr.m. d Di!.u!s dle Pl0n fomrd
At th. F.truln 19, :0.15 me.rtng the To$n !!rud ro srol e 6r!r!d sirh lb. ftUosrg optloru
Oa F.bru'tl lr :0:5 Deh$&t n t \ith yYSDEC to !o o\.er lh. Fopo*d pLn
Dehi\r'E suborned l!. dnft Nov aspoai. pa.tr!-€ br ro$n 1!i1.\1 6 : :6 :5
fb. To$n'! NOV R6pon. prcklg. s:t 3ulrDlt d ro \-YSDEC R.glon 3 - lrrludl.g Drrn Sch.dllc ofcorpltrnc. -on F.tru.fl-
lE :oli &.dln rld EqEit.d d'n tll. D.pst[.!r relrtr'tic prkrg., t d dlrn !.t r.p a E .tng lo &icu! E|.p.rtr r cornm.nt!
!o lhlt r 6n l SOC c& be alrlcd upqr

NO\' $-o[k Status t'pdrte

.4,. INTERII, PROGR.ESS REPORT As plrrtred, On-gohg
r. Complelc 6/25/25
2. Nerl up&t. duc 10/1/25

B. SCRAENINGS AIiD RAGS
l. loterirn lmproved Screeohgs Col.lecdon

a. Hire Additiolal Sta(f- Towlr ltr tic pr!c.s! htcnlcwhg for' trcw tcDportrT ltbortrs
. M'SDEC requesred detail abour liriog additioml staff to assist wirh cleadng at the

llralrual bar rack if and when rags becorne an issue in the Updated NOV Response
. Exlsti-og staff are lotable to pav rtrore atledioo to rags
. Curreot work shifts are M-F 6:30A-M to 2:30PM alld rotating \leeketrds :l-5

honriday
. Need mole coverage M-F betweetr 4:00PV alld 6A-M and nrore on weekeods to

better co rol rags
t Ehl[g ollempor'rry strtrto lltrplorc r:g rcrrovd rccommeodcd
. Proceed oow to advenise to hire 2 or more staff- col,er Friday - Monday bener strd

some added M-F hours - ger llrore smtf otr board ASAP
. Draftjob listiflgadvertisement for temlrcrar-v.,?afi Tilne Laborers to rake atrd baodle

rags in process - drai seot to the To$n on 7., 1125
. Cost rDatrix for additiooal temporary employe€s draffed alld sent to the Town on

7 tt!25
t lrtrn{cws tr.C ltr pllgl'css by tbc TowD

about:blank

6

6of15 7 /30/2025 , 12:24 PM



Firefox

DELAWARE ENGINEERING. O.P.C.

b. Modificatioo to the Exisring Bar Rack - Re$eEllg temporary soluflotrs tot.tbls sfrsoo. Get teurporary reuovable device ro reduce spacing in Ihe inilial bar rack in place
ASAP

. DEDPC pl otlded drlrll o[ r tcmpolar.i b mck modlocrtlotr on to Dlmor o[
7ny25

. We utrdelstatrd lhrt DrDoB coulr(ted tht"r veldors to obtrltr pl.oposrls nom
thr.er (3) vcodor.i to llcld Eersule rrd cotrftn mersurrmtllts/frbflcrflotr
drtrlls, rtrd frblicrle tbe leEpolrla brl r'rclg otra quotc wrs r.ecelyed:
. Llberty Ir'oD Wor'Is - S
. GQ Iltrchlultrg - DecllDcd io lespold
. DC Fsblicrtlo! - Nevel lrtunrd crll

. RrcoEEctrd plocc?dltrg wlth lssuhg a PO to Llbeltv IIotr Works to lteld
mels[r'f l[d cotrltTr mersur'?mrtrlvlalrrlcrtlo[ dettlli, rod fabdcrle thr
tempolrly D ' r'ack

. Rr(otrtnrcld Towtr strllhrtalllDg the nrw t€mporsl"r brr lr(k oDce rdditioul
slrltltrg ls rvrlhblc to lrkr thc lrckr

. Platr to subnit ro DEC as t\€ go and doo't 1\ail for lheir oK before doing tr

2. New Mechanical Screen - Colsld?r ddryltrg lo rer rcsdts ftom MrD[rl Impl.ovrd
Scr'.ed!g
a. Delay proceeding with design for orccharical sqeetr u[til afrer r"e see fesults of surttrer

2025 rags remoyal work with the goal to spend some more S on temporary staffrngmore
or differeDt sbiff hous for existitrg $aff for 3-4 months ard rcr spend $)OO(,XXX otr at
mechanical screen that rvill not be needed after the upgrade

l. Se*er Use Ordioa[ce - Ai Phlleq Ol-gol-Lg
. Delrw 'r provldcd r dlrfl StlO l.ngurge for ahc lrg colhol locrl hw wr dcycloped

uslDg the erlstlrg trow ootrlloriDg codc for' trs?rr gle.tei' thsD 3,000 gpd rverrge for'
Tow[ r'rYlcw/r.evlslol/trtrllDrtloo otr 7/10/25

c. FLOW
I . Coofinu Accuracy of Florv Merers - .As PhDtrrd, ol-golng

. Arrll.Vxrh l7 l0l5 me€tng fi. Tor\n ao&d audbnred the To$n Br€clor ofFlnllc. ro r3grp a Plr.rdr€ Ordrrb
lclops Prq.ss Equpnall nJr1lo* Broo.lrd fc lh. Sra,t Lo*e tt1fiP Xonce ol noldnn tu! lb. ur|!.l,rtloo srd
cornSu!&or of r \ e"dor supplicd tsrF st &Fpl€r eid (ed I '@nth Etar), ed To\\! o Rr.d doppla m.Ir to
Corfin - ,a.No.\ oJ tip I/on .l&r€rs. a i con of 5:.600

. Flow mrtrr otrsltc work coEpkted 4/302025

. Retrtrl metr[ let up to rrcold for lbe moDtb ofMry 2025

. Drl. rlrlysls li [trdtl. wry Mth Tow! rtrd llolv urctlr'vc[dot'

. VeDdol bcllcyes th.t tbc pcrmancll Ilrg mtttr h rcctrrllt rDd should bc oscd fol'
rcporthg to NYSDEC

2 . lmprove Enforcemenl of Floli' Metering of Large Contriburors - Ar Plmtrrd, O[-golng

D. PROCESS PERtrORMANCE
l. Prcvide More Aeratioo

L Run up to 3 existing blowers as rceded - As Pltn[.4Ir Plrcc, Irrs DCCdcd

E. SLT:DGE WASTING
1. CoDdoct Temponry Ilwrlcdlg - As Plm.Ded, h Phce, Irrs lttded

. Tcmporrl} Sludg( Dcwrtetilg Scrdccs begrtr h Jonc 2025

. Operato$ running the lemporary belt process otr ao as treeded basis

. Ar th..{prd, l0:!.p.t6!, th. Tolrn Bo.rd rc.oh'. ro
: .4..€S 6. rd 6tltffit To\rn S.p{ rsio r$dt -2/:l2t l6D t^imend b'tt6 F!P@l 6.Iripor.n\

s:ute Dadai,A s?/r't €r h itr. B d cdEdde@

about:blank

7

7of15 7 /3O/202s, 72.24 PM



Firefox about:blank

DEI.AWARE ENGINEENNG. D.P.C.

o Arkl!.t.Iof,rDrt t offlm b lrrrFrlt-ad.t MSD E,rr@l S6E t l&bliend
D.ootiliraE stltpAr.ieed Tnito& rdrpb &r(a) md. ofT'rLrl,{(tn!d k!.Rdtl. $1ri.bd mlb
.r.n d coil ofrT b ll0l,?to, idrdirg lrlsD E!\i@l S.rricr ft.Tqar!'S[dg!ra-!& Bid $Er'&
Alpdl, !d or@Go$d C.nif.aofhrE

r arrhi-tb1.,x[s+.r$srdcl b @crt A. ffiyrT.fld.(ag- cdi6.r. of itrm. s\rar.a .i.)
Coo!*r 1ri6 MSD EnrirGn ot l S.nic?l irtly .r.c!i(.d 6 J,9 :5
A new circuit bresker for the old pmel w8s requircd in order to ,llow the temporary
dewatering to hook up and operate.

Due to the a8e ofth€ parcl, sourcing was extremely limited ard time sensitive
Delaware worked with a yendor to purchase erd supply the breaker 8nd conpteted tbe
insrallatioo wo* to allow for belr press operation by 6/ 10/25
Wd.r Tn.@ Ch.ai..l (WTC) fcr T.qary Shrd€. D.$t r 8
3 Th. MC ft. r.o!orlI]' lntds! &Berrs ($rrbcl83 7) lt eiL .rd .psolld ftr u..
r wa.. Tt!rtD..! .tdrcrb ,..d.d ft. tb. T.ryrlry S,luqr D.lr.rt!8 rrftrg n r. 20:J
r A$'G Tn @(t orcd OrTO FaE S. t cLo&rl lhr srI bG ut dlrilitt Eqoir! d!ng. d!s..r!g

F!.. srr ot@it d to NI€I)EC &. r.ri!$ .!d .prnor{ o I I r 25
3 NySDEC i.,r.trWTC Autbciz.tim LdGr for SnFloc8837 itth. S\ rat L !r'WTP
3 Il lr..!nn d ltn E gdor $i[ b. u.d.-nd.y lh. F!.r r.r..rt d
3 B.r.d 6 one2rF"EtnI g e.F&y6.,8 ) ur. r? to fdr.5J-grlho t ruEt trrrrS h. rlm.r
3 Cod F &rE ir p..drrg, rtcpd. rtd d.,!rd trr{..d up cociB tt To(n 15,(m a h.r
3 BD.d o th. c.tiDdd Yollm trd cod oflb ct otrl, L$ hD a l0,m0, h,l 8ft.!r ltr a .qurl lo 3J,oc'0, To$r

f.ocumt r.quilll . yab.l RXP tnd Fopo.d. to dln. rtrdoi
3 A! t!. I{n 5. :0:J crEg $. To$! B6d !r{h!d io:

o A.c6F rt 4 3'25 SL.lCh.d..l Fopod - br!! cod, f6tt lli.rtt@.ot cn@cd SLFlocttl7 616.
T.mrorrry' slrldg! D.$rr.in8

2. AddldoD.l llqdd Slrdge l)ttpocd - As Phr!.4Ir Ptrc, t7.3 lc..tcd
. Op€rators csn also co .ct TAM to remove liquid shdge iflas needed
. aid Ai,rd c.qLr. fDr &e,i.nd !rd6 liquit 3Mg. 

'! 
AFd 2025r R..d!, to rn! TAM &EFrr, t .. u !..d.dr Art Ap.rl 7 o..tr& rh. Tosn Bord t!bh" to

c Accql tb.3 11 25 TAM Ed.rFn .,Io.. Flro.d e. SllldSo Diryold S.rii:. tu n !lr! ul..rd cdida.lco
o Auto.rzc 6. Tosa to irrt ! eti.. of ied !o acq sli..1 I fl.d.d, l8h)di!3 Bid Sh..r
3 At$..iz. t To$r S|+.rlis d CL*b lc..lr. ttt cr.rr) pe.r$ut(c-f., !na(c€.,.c.)

XeY Straus f'Ddate! {nd Items for' Borrd RerierY.lrd Cotrlldrtrtioo:
Nothing oeN this motrth

Strhs f.!pd.tc
r Response lener to tbe S!'an Lake WWTP received Notice of Significant Notr-compliance was

subuifted to USEPA on May l. 2025
. On 1 :l 2J tt Si\a Ld(. \\\TP rkar.d \on e of Sl8[lEcd \oFodpllrlc. fcr iom G\€ USEPA R.go:
. Ar tt Arr 7. l0l5 lErr!8 th. To$! Borrd E olr.d ro eutoiz. Dclr\$r! E gitrgEg ro Foud..agia..rq 6ics ro arnn ti€

To$! to F?rr! ! rt3pmle to ti. S$r! L&. \\ \TP USEPA \_otic. of Sit l6c!1r No{eplirr . 6 rordDc. ruth tbc :Otl
C'conrl S.nrc.! Agedrd

l. Sn,a Lake Sat(z Slstcnt Eraluatlonq/f EPG Studt,

Iicv StrtLr Updrt6 and Itcps for. Bo.rd Rtrtw rpd Colsldff.tlo!:
. Cleauiry and CCTV field rvork could occur in August f025. bui may be delayed until Fall 1025
. Working Eith To$r W&S and Eigbway Depanments ro ha!'e Town saffprovide flaggiag

operatioss. iostead of a subcootractor

Prllcct Strtus
. Gralt Agree[retrr Peoding (see Projecr Fundrng belo\+')
. Targel areas for CCT!'\rork idetrtified
. Subcontacl with CCTV subcoatractor execuled

., SCDPW lvolk Penuit executed oo 5 5;f5

8

8of15
7 /30/2025 , 72:24 PM

3. Swan Late IYWTP I|SEPA SPDES Permit Notice ol l'iolation (NOI)



Firefox about:blan k

DEIIWARE ENGINEEHNG. D.P.C.

System componetrl inyetrtory of tsrgeted $eas is urder way

Prrl.cl Ftrtrdllr
. All required checklist items submined to NYSEFC on 8i l612024
. Towtr cratrt Agreenrefi $irh I.IYSEFC is peding
. Gratrt Agreemenb expected 2-3 trlonlbs followitrg ecceprabte Scopiry Cau Oudine (see below)
. Eryineering Agreement with the Towu was reviewed by NYSEFC and approved oo 315/25
. A Scopiry Catl was held on l2l3/24 to review project orrline virh NYSEFC

., EFC requested 8n updste to rhe koject Scope ro idenriry larget are$ ir sysrem and ro include
a map of seid arees.

:, The updsted scope atrd rnsp *ere submitred to EFC on l21l6/14
lr On Jaou8ry 24, 2025 NYSEFC foUowed up on the Scoping Call Outlire ssking Delaware to

coofirm whether flow monitoring will be done as part of this study, atrd ifso, idefiiry $e
areas beilg modtored

., I.IYSEFC is ill the plocess ofreviewi[g the docuore 3 submined for the Town's Swa[ Lske
eagineering srudy.

c It *"s oodced 6et the applicetion mentiotrs flow modloring. but the scope inctuded in the
Engireering Agreement does oot

c, EFC asks for ioformatiotr like this to ma.ke sure rhe Towu remaills eligible for future studies
,:, On 3/3/35 Delawsre r€spome to ].[YSEFC to conlimr:

. No flow mooitoriDg will be dooe as p8n of this study

. The applicatiotr provided exsmples ofthe technologies that coutd b€ employed to
investigate sources atrd causes of I&I. The list was nol meatrt to be eiiher exhausdl'e Dor
necessarily representative of the technologies that will be utilized on this proje{t

. ln the case of Swa! Lske, the Towo has identified areas suspected of Ngh le!'els of
infiltratioo a[d hale decided that the use of CCTV will be adequate for iovestigatirg the
cotrditiotr oflhe pipe

. At the October 5, 20l l meaiq the Town Board resolved to agrcc to set aside S60.000 to p8y for
all cost up frotrt. prior to reimbursemetrt

.{Dtl(lDrled h olect Scbedule
The aoticipated schedule is as follows:

^d601 
3<@ ts.orvl* . . ........ .. . . ..

A€d r4lld 6..8d by ros .....,,,,,,.,,,.,...

l,'ou6. !p6 to rq14ocd......................
I.so.bp6.p3d.d3€!r.srrb,..idPolrFisE ...-

,.'-,,,,,'.,.,.,.,,,,,.,,.-,..,',,, r,rq., 2@. ]^lFroia rtc f€loron5rM .......
Fro*L Rto ic ta ro^4r ..,........,,,....-.... -'_royr. a. IAi
Aa{colio. ol t .lolsl4 -..--.----....,.......-..-r,rq lq er (^

tb\i(bs.dtg,A.d'trDoado€4arltcra- ----- -----, btr,- r!, &. { i
tMorrro&r.edLa!,rorri.rEeaoo..---- -.-.---Jd ro- la&]{Ai
TMaodro6aFQAoQa.l.adt n {d&oddt .*r!{ - --'.--..-.'-,.----rrt r.a. {
a€irig cdltccaa4e.d lcr4e---'------- 

------- 
r+3l.&.i^i

e.or. rg,algr u&l -.d.<, nm d lod n-,rt[ ,,..-----

Locol Fund;ng Needed {t60,000) ................................... November 2024 (A)
Complete l/l Engineering Report .-.........-.....-.....-...........................-.. November 2024 Apdl2026 (T)

Fiekl work ICCTV & lnvesligelions) ............... December 202a - July 2025 (T)

Execute Gronl Agreemeni IGA) ................. by Moy 30, 2025 {T)
Town Review of the l/l Engineering Report.. ....................,.......... Moy 2026 (T)

Submit the l/l Engineering Report lo NYSErc . ................ by Moy 30. 2026 [)
New proiect listing deodline for the FFY 2026 IUP {PER) & SRF Applicotion ......... Moy 30, 2026 (A)

Deodline lo Submit Repo{t to NYSEFC (18 Mooths from execution of GAI ... Sepiember 2026 (A)

9

9of15 7 /3O/2O25, t2:24 PM



DELAWARE ENGINEERING. D.P.C.

. Gront Agreement Expirotion (3 yeors olter Gronl Agreement i5 b(ecuted)................. .

I&I $'ork and reportitrg is atrticipated to occur betq'eeq octobe, 2024 - May 2026 (T)

T8D (Al

aboutrblank

I&I Sttrdv Endneflltrq wbrk strtLs fipdrle
. Have base system map ftour 2013 EPA Ad[rinisratile Compliance Order SadEry Sewe( O&M
r Sltbcoltr. ct wlth clc.ollS rld CCTV Subcoltr.(to] (Arold Co$truttlon Comprly, bc.)

rrecuied oD {9/2025. $4r50ldry for clcr trg rnd CCTV lllpectlotr rnd S3,500/dry for r
trrlllc contrll crcw to p.rroru irggltrg opel'ltloDs

:, Clcrdtrg r[d CCTI' lLld wo]'k (ould o(c[I ltr Aug[st 2025, brl Bry bt dclrycd [rtll Frll
2025

., Wortd[g wlth Towr W&S r[d glghway Dcpeltme[t3 lo h.vc Tow[ stef ptovldc llrggllg
opclrtloDs, lnrtcrd ol r subcotrtnctol'
r Thc budgct for clcrnbg rnd CCT!'ls 320,000

. It thc Tow[ cr[ proddr hrmc coltrol, Alold would bc rblc to do +5 drys of
clcrnlng r[d CCTV ltrrpectlon

. Iltbc Towtr lr [[!ble to prcddr tnrlnc connol, Arold wodd ody b. rblc to do 2
dryi ol clcrDhg rnd CCTI' hspectlo[

,' Wc 
" 

worHrg wlth othel llrms lo prodde pdclDg fol tt:mc (otrtrol sar1'lcet, blt rl
thls tlme, lt doer lot rpperr thrt lhele wlll bc slgnlrl(rDl srritrgs

. SdllvrD Coulty DPw Work P.lmlt €r.cutcd oB V525

. Developing system compooeot iovetrtory (e.g. mai$, maoholes. aod pump $arioo) for the
largeted areas

. Cootinuiog to suEmrrize wwTP florvs atrd precipitarioD

. Morc $'ork p€Dding

. All ch.dlfr rDmt ntfl !$onl.d ro \lsErc d 6 ll l.r

. E,ng{lo€nng A:rt€Denl rr urder r.1r\\ b! \1SEFC

. B.qd @ th.I 16 :,1 A\Ed Norrfi.rtd Lend. U. Vdlag. nud ent.r lnlo a Orstll Agl!@.,lr bt Sepr€dbor 10, 10.14 llort tEcen!
coiruspod.6..$1tfiI-ISEFCl,dclte!tlllrcOrtnAglttErn\$llb..{.cu.dm\or'.r.rl0:.1andmlEdtulds(Sl:.500)r1
!. !\!d!bl€ l! Decembcr :0:t

. Io\n n .& i pbn to ba\" 11d. !! plrce lo p.\ fo( dl !.r1]ce3 (160.000) t6ri lfrtrr B n 1 .h.b!B.d

. Ih. EtC C,rel ftogr3m l! .r o.p.ditEr. rE|ahrf$m.at Fognn

. O\'.r lth.goal!!rodA.bprnI*Ir!ontodoacrprtlproj.crthnr!tud.dbrSrrr.(SRF&\l'Ira)&dlddrl(BlL)fiu4!

. SRF & BIL alphc.too d.adlioc rr [{rv ]0, l0:{ (Fffllcrlg cpplcdon!, .rd n n prqect lirtl.f de.dlin ) lod $'[a epphcllrdr
&rdlm $ n?rcdl_! .rua.-Itnr,

. ft! e{ nlde€ .Iplrc,rca $rI be t& lrd ftr fi. BIL fiDdEg

. \ot.. nladrag for tu! Fojet u b.ry Fo\t d duough:\"YSEIC Eld the To\n r. l!$llt.d lo cooni lrjndrt8 i!d! equl ro lo9n
(310,000) of 6. rr.rn ilrrtd

. Gml P.mei! lo lhc Tos4 Nltl Noic.! Ed coll do.umcot uotl sr! a! follo\t
: lt9a of 6.ni aool'lt (S1:.500) upon E\..rfuon of Gmt -{'EEr
: :-i9! of !r.nt !ffi!|l (Sl I 500) upoo Fi8ffir: R.9on Submrt l
: 5f'6 offrst .,rlqlol (5:5.000) upon En8'ru.n!8 R.pod Acc.Fn .

. Excstr frod:02i EFG Gr.ar sll,r!4
G.sr t.yh.n!
G...r .e oour.d . t4 d lle rt faln iaa.a 6 * li!4roaf,) | o@a6r
b*!n .4Dri6 ., , .tp.o.aL ..c,B.a Grod tE ru.rr.r.y *r e. e
ld4&.6d irr rBm rr,rr orr. bd g'. rcr,r - -..6{D.yd uFo .tab .i ar Gi.rt tr.r']d * E.C T* rdi 6ol'mnr
. tu 6ounr or 23., d E td ! ! m.r${ 4 E& b &. M'co.hr} $6 a
+p@v*L dtll6h9 ,cro.r h- & i.tltnrd 6, r.v.* ido .86 .n c6r
deoMr.l6 '. 

n{dd i ,B ,r. ir hrd ,c tr* ollml!fr ,& b. m.d.
@ rr .^0r6,E ,.@r na b€^ .a.rE 5 .ar'or& b4 t Fc c€c .'n 

't.mrrlc fto4r lE,. h4. Efrln5

5. Loomis fr"YTP Cloifret Repair

f,ev Strtus t'Ddrfrs atrd Ilrrtrs for' Bo.r{ Reliew rud ( otrsidflatlotr:
. Rlprlr ror.k ls rrtlclprtcd to br (omplctr h S[trxmrr 2025

Reqmsl for h oDo6.ls (RXP) Awrfll

10 of 15

IO

Firefox

1/30/2O25, 12:24 PM



tirefox

DEI-AWARE ENGINEERING. D.P.C.

about:blank

Ai rt AF 7. 20:5 o..rEl8, th. Tortn Boud r..oht to:
3 A.c.gt 3,2t 2J Ko.{.rArsirl., h.. Frpo.d furlt. faodir WWTP ClriilrRtFn
r Arh.oz. th. To*r ttn taolFl'Erto i u. r Pu$r. Ondi t Ko..E Al.ocr|i.., h._, rllrd&glh.t@ir WWIP

Clrli.r R+.l' Wqt ft. . Frc6 ofsl l:86-2 t, rhAlg Bd St6.l ed P!o?o.d
3 Art .rz. th6 To$! Slrp.rl.lu id CktL !o .r.cu. tlt ml.t) Fp..rrd (. 9., Fr!b8. dd.r, lltr!&r., 6tc.)

Town fi:ads are in place. fin l PO to Koester Associates is in progress
Delarvare notified Koester that tlre Town approved rbis expeodihue last mo[th. atrd requested that
Koester stan processiag by ordering the required parts and ruaterials ir advance ofthe PO oo
4^6i25
Ko.stcr. hrs slrrtcd prrc63lrg tLls ord.r; 3trtus updrlc rcqumtcd on 5/23 - tro r.trpoDic yct
Rrprll work ls rldclprtcd lo bc coDplclc h S[mm.r' 2025

StrtuJ f'Ddrtc
. Tt lbrx I clrrif.r (K!I, t eiE riu, idr!.d ta 2013-201r) d..dr r@ rq.ir $Irr (cunld omie)
. Il.o itrr vE(! to occur \rirh !h. t c6d ckif,.r, fr. fr.drty trldd rioh.6. sPDFs p.r it G. TSS, BOq Eholpttrlr, dc., rld

\!uld !r1! to $Soir.li([-t:orplie! Er'.d Fdo, rld (qlld t! arr.Xdr.. of!'iolii6 (tlov) uitl.oft.t.,!.d .!rid
. oo. que t! qrrd - 'lr5K toor cLt.'r*(.9., b..riq, oil !.d. nrecb..fEg, tdql! n*., r..4 thri. ine,.rc.).

Adu.l l.!p. ofnut d irl d.l.,paio6 of!.rra"!r a.i d.a.ild
. To$r Fo.!r@t Equir!. ft( rrl ..tiaacd FSli. $Eit! canr.r! oe

: SIB{XC loK rlthl RrP.rd Fopod. t@ 6r!. (3) \lodon
: llOX<$({3'( trtittlo RtP &d Flpo.L 0!6 lh16 (3) r'!odo.r
: >t35x S 6(orly tat Frrld b GGtl r^liiciFl r,rnr I l0l

. Alt[.D.cah.r16,?02arErirrft.Torr!.Sr!.dloltlrmDdmrrrio!.irtrihuD*crtiE.odoi.tirl,b.lir*ith.rdro
ax...d ludglt rrd.r t GG.l S61rc.. A!r@r

. It Torr! .rr!.d !o th. 2025 O.o.nl S.ni..r rg!.r.rn |[ phc d l[. J.arr, 6, 2025 E .tr!g

. IIIIP Award complete, Prns and Mrterisls ue proce$ing
o PO. submittals, cllrifer repsir work oBite obs€rvatioo. and otb$ eogheering duriry

co[structiotr is petrdilg

Essu@s
. At lhe Marcb t7. 2025 meeting. the Towo Board authorized Delavare to provide the proposed

englne€riog sen'ices work required for the Loomis w\ tTP Clarifier repair. on a time atrd

Datedals basis. uader the :025 Ge[eral Sen'ices AEreement
. Tbc rtrllclprld s(ope ol glnerrltrg sc!'rlcts work rtqdred to complctr lht LooDl3

W$'fP Chrticr Rep r, gcoet.rlly hcludrs thc followirg:
: R!finc th. kop. of $'ort $1th cLn!.. n5d$.rlE \'.ido! &d pler ilrfi- Complett
: Pr.la8. r'lrdDr d+pl1.d Shop Dn$ln!, ard Subol:tal mfoll,r.ton (e ddllop Wgr.d. &rsug., pLa Dd Khor l-l .tl. G)

rf 3umcEt d{r! r n1i,D8 - Comphtt
r D.\?lA dran RFP ffludi.S prbj..t blckfrontd. !.0p., r.$ont r.qur.oed! (ilc lrln opudrl), p!vtlat.@p.E!!trm

(prE\'silEg silre $r8e !.lf,.). .ch.drL, itlgro.r $l.3nods ard l+grd€ & rq - CoEPICIC
: RAr.$ RFP \:$ To\n S &S D.F. a!.1d$&bu.d lo J \Ed6 - Complcta
: R. rc$ aad sunmmz. ..p** - Not required
., Prou& Hdlo.n&no o. flr]d for To$D Boird co[rdd.n@ - Completc
r Coo{dioate PO with To$! Director of Fitraoce - Compltta
, Review subminals. requests for paymen. etc. - Pendiag
':, Up to 4 site visits by a co$truction inspeclor for onsite observatioo
'-, Up to I site visit by an engineerlproject nanager for engineeriog durilg coostruction
:, OtheP

6. Indion Loke Sonita4'Sewer Lloin Repab (Swan Lofe Sa iloq'Colleclion St\lem)

Key Strtu! f'Ddates atrd Ilems fol Board Rer.lfrr d ( otrsldflrtlotr:
:{othltrg new thlr Doutt
l{o ltrfihel rctlo! plrucd by DEDPC wlibolt Towtr dlrectlotr

qlEflsLlg
. A fir]' r.sE mn (- -l Jo) tt frlirg d rh.I6'ddcfat! J.F

11of 15 7 /3O/2O2s , 12:24 PM



Firefox

E)EITWARE ENGINEEBNG' D.P'C.

. sa tr db dq.. rd d.du la tbir r!. .! kD$! b b. *.&t*

. wlD D.pt bdj.rthfr. dn ir coq!.d im &Xo$ dd-d tt Dt s cld..

. I F! hli-i (h$qr 6r b! i aGirie 
-d, 

b$trlrlh! tt t!.q i!...drdfuolEioP ofe dh
. A @ FErir.d.qI. brlph 6. -irl *lir'tnh a.id.d !35I( d drh't ilcln .ldiB *ihbobllir' Dd

,h-.reg.ah tul rS, i i itry Edy h It! cd hlct rilt!.d bbc Fnhly ti,
. D.l$rn mr. . prllinillr' . nt rtt, dd Pler cd!. r+ $in oFoon fd To$! .a.it .iid
. At tt D.c.d!.r t6, 2021l[..ting ti. Tosr rSl!.d ro |ltrb l>hsr! io rr.iil r\ith *orl o r li,Ir od ltrt tirlr b.li ui6 r noi to

d.ad hi€itE&t OGrl S..uc.. A8t@t
. Tt Tor.! .grlcd !o lh. 20:5 clGd s6rc.r .gr@t t! CtcG a lt Jani) 6, :02J
. Dro.r mr cith ih. To$! srry.fri.r md 6. Tos! h.. dirlct d D.lllrm to b.An tit ctrncd ftut
. Tol^n diqE]'c66ro.d lollr..r.o.d. oo 3,1l'15
. !r{,a oort wil! W&S I).F-, Srp.nier, !d J. L.rM c I 14 25 b r.60. tt t .htrl P,sbb6l nd oPlifit
. RrvLrcd optlo[s lo rddmss tLls li:rc rt ttc gSnS TowD DrP.r{m?rl Erad Etctllrg
. I).l,rrrr. [otl[rd th. omrr's .rgh.cr o! y725 lhrt th. Torn rtcoEDclds tLat ttc

rppllcrDt proccc.t wltb th. phn lor $Dlttr!. lcf,tr 3crylcc l3 3.t lortl lr ltc Octokr 2024
dnwlryt by nlclly ErglD.ertrg

. trollor rp crll r[(t .rrll rtth Mlf Rl?Uy or 542125

. I[pldocrtrtlm ol lttoEmcDdcd plr! lt p.[luDl tltt ttc orn r

. No ftrth.r lcdol pLllcd by DEDBC tfltiort Totn dlrcctlor

Es!@s
. At the Merch 17. 2025 meetiq the Towo Board authorized Delaware lo cotrplete the proposed

eogi.oeerhg services work required for the ldian Lake Setter fuplacelrerrl on a time and

nsterials b8sis, under the 2025 Generol Se ices Agrceircht
. The scope of eogiBeering senices work required to conplete the lodiatr Lake Sewer Repair,

gercrally iocludes the folloritrg:
., Cooduct preliminary siie visits - Complete
c Review CCTV work and documeqts with W&S Dept. and define possible options. impects to

propedies, and fimlize scope ofwork - Complete
o Communicatioos with Toun to refioe the tecbdcal probleDs and optiotrs to address -

Conti-ouiog
c Topograpbicsl survey of the area by Regen LLC ou 4/17125 - Complete
c, Develop a profile of the existi[g sanitary sewer - CooJplete
., Reviewed oplioos to address this issue at the 5i 5/25 Towtr Depanment Head meeting
c, Delaware notified the owoer's eagiaeer on 5,/71f5 that the Town recoDrlr€trds that the

applica proceed with the proposed plan for sanitary xwer service
o Follow up crll and email with Mike Rielly ot 5/22125
c ImplemrDtrtlon ofrc.ommrnded plm ls prldhg Flth thc (}wn
c I{o ftrthrr rctl,or phtrrcd by DEDBC wltho[l Torn dlr.ctlor
: D$ dop r+Srrd. &NES| (pla &d Foftcl, l-4 rh..t ) b.rd 6.riri'g i!&.rti,c!u! (m Er- rr. $n.!.) E rtn, LLc

a: 500 a DE *, Tnmbl.)
3 D.r.L'p &.n RfP u.ludi.S Foj.ct b.ct:rourA xo?., rcT6* r.quinm.or. (!r. r.l!n oFif,rl), p.}ffi! comFlltro

@lrrilrog 3tti. i\rg. r&.), rh.drL, i lrln .r, +t.tdr, ed 
'Arr.dc 

&tsrog, 6. Fblic bddlng
: Rrti!$ td docu@ $fi To$! n&S DcF.
: Coordl!.r. rth To$r CLd( e r..pc!. *t &L
r Dcrrkp Adrart e ft( Bid rod Coordi!.. $'itt ToEr cl€rt 6( F$lrc|rl6 for public biddsg
. Xo rpFotJr tlqui'ldl Noi a EJd.nio
r Prold. fir.l bd doclt,r.nl! io To\rr Cl.ir 6r dullhtm
: RAi.r[ id Sr@rrx t!.po!..
: Proli& r..odn idd6 e r$rd ft. Totr! Bdrd cto!(Lrd6
-. C6ndlEr. PO $rth To$a DG.ror of Fl!.r.
, Rll i6r'rutrriid, rc$lc 6rF,:n€dr
3 up ro 6.il! lililr by rc.o!nu.tr@irtp6r.r for mrn ob3.flrrod
: Up lo 2 d. \rdt by .o .r$Dr'pior.ct .[n 8.r ft. logir..mg dl'mg .otnlrron
-. Oin rl

12 of 15

t2

7 /3O12O25 , L2:24 PM

about:blank



Firefox

DELAYYARE ENGINEERING. D.P.C.

7. Ferndsle Rd/Fctldalc Loomk Road Int*sccrlon Watadlne Crosslng

Xev Status l'pdrlrs rod Itens lor Borr{ Rcrlerry rod Co6ld.trtloo:
. Nothlng Dew thls month

StrtB t'pd.t!
. flldat rcrlaw MtL Drmon
. At the December 16, 1024 meeting the Town agreed ro retain Delsware to assist with work ofl I

time and materials basis with a oot to exceed budget under tle General Services Agreeme
. Tbe Town r8lleed to the 2025 c€oeral Services agreemeot in place et rhe J$ruary 6, 2025 meeting

E&ls'q
. Ittb-r.rdrFe(r!&$ciiEsEir€ i,mtlfi. trrlh€ s,id.otuF..nAhL.miXod(S..pOtd.)hnb..n cuct hLr.rl!t.r.ft!.rtd am I:l- s.. Cd6 &d tb (d.d)
. b fE d Ecrn atrr, t rqrr End6.bcaDtrr;m$'Edtog&.pii{. dq trl!mrld&\tnrrlEricaofu&ln

(rrofdi!@ DSi!(llht G..q bccdroDdthrEtirl!€Sdofpp..s..&ril.ad.(ad.d)
. h E.lttrt rEb ! E O* n rr dtli Lr.tll b.llt r|'l.h. rlon rhF.,
. It To$ntl8hu4.D.?r@b!trd..dtrntt[.Co.dyro*.. *.p edc" {r.t1. lQ of & F.d&l tffir Rrd
. Do.a-dcb.DtLl!&Ero\\d.\riht lo\rll bFlir. r rc@.offtr & r{p.i.dfe conFF*b oedatn EFr!,

fi riUb. rirbdi 6. iare cryt oa& hr.iBdir. tu&
. rho.!q c{rn),brd€. d gudadt ltiri!.d qof.d (hre. llrt $Dn rdar!r. O.cdlr] Nlft.brp.r6.ei4.6ltr!

.r'dryh..6.guiL.r16imh.&..ht 6.ohe.iEE
. Ar dlth., &G t!.6ddEF rrau h b rd& dlrrdo$tr6. da!l8, d@ aiailg bitE, didl rEn LrEba ll

.iDrL b 6..*lioe (dr ro told TI!) l lt tdi..! Ar tu trs* n$Ird b c.ird* q.r (d.o..niri8 &d cr E trrE) ndl b.
d. bb cql6d $lh.d {rnn€ dosnli liB nd ndid b. $idr srE fi.pE y'?6rood

. N..dto llriw rd ccrtu t}rt tu ToNl Src & S.\rl.Dq
. Stan.d.bbcddrbClrorl &trn!
o crtlreorr, !..r.b.islH(ag,hJddbtritd)&rE6.tn4e
. L tur . r.odry rryt1
: rE t Edrr'rS, h.G'boe c-tu h.h. &$r F

. Th.cr.E] !...rd.rEgeF..ihtr] durcdfig'riabT.,cobocad.tct ffi,'llp.rtfi.ogb-tuniirlryrd
(MA) $fi rb. To\rE hr,n{v nri6i{j d..ll,t colld.r1,e ltE clor Ftfifl4 bth. T6!n r*ralilt

E. Liber$' Busirress Park (Old Rte 17 Corridor Devlopnerrt Pruject)

KtY Itrms fol Borrd Rerlrw rod Copddutlotr rl tbls meetlI!:
. To$n tearu new respondilg to EPA docurnentalion reques(s
. Delari'arc reviewing AE cotrtract scope aod costs

F[ndlnr
. Total Project Cost: $24,028.000

! Scope: Upgrades to the exis{ing water a.od sewer infastructure alory the old Roule l7
corridor

. Funding Secuted
., t20M Frst Ny Grut (strt.) - Approved for desigE. construclioD. ard utility infrastuctue

work
. A conferetrce call was beld with ESD otr I t/I3i24

. Affer board approval. a[ FAST NY projects Drust 8o tfuougb ESD's public
hearing process and zubsequen y b€ approved by tlrc Public Autboriries
Coorol Board (esrilcated time ftame of 60 daF)

. Palmeols will be lnade as frequeDrly as quanerly. pro-rata according lo
ESD's slure ofthe pmjecl, on a cost-ircuned basis

. Need to complete sEQ& sHPo, SGIS
. There is I ooe percefi ( lo.ir) oon-reimbusable commimreol fee sssessed to all

awardees based on the grant amount awarded ls20o.28o). The commiment fee $'ill
be due whetr the applicaat executes docuNetrts required for processing the award,

followiog approval by ESD Dirccrors

about:blank

13 of 15

t3

713012025, 12:24 PM



Firefox

DELAWARE ENGINEERING. D'P.C.

. This a$'ard shall lemritrate nvo caleodar years from the dale of tlis lener ifthe
project has not contuenced

. The federal funding can be used for the uratch requkelrent

$l I-SEPA STAG CwSRF/Corgrtsrlotrrlly Dlreclcd Spcodtng (CDS) Glrrt (fcdenl)
. A cooference call \!"s held $'ith EPA on l0,l'l.l
. The cost share requieurelt will be 20orb ofthe total cosl ofthe project plus the

additiooal 800i, from the Conurunity Orart (S1.000.000 (80o";) + $250.000

co[u[unity lrarch (20q'o) ro rolal $1.f50.000 urillion)
. The rrutch catr be ao!' otber soulce of fuids excep( other federal dolars
. Require Nalional EnvironDeotal Policy Act (NEPA) revieiv
. Town telm trrw respotrdlng to EPA rtocuDeDtrdotr l'equetts
. Oo 7/2El25 L'TSEPA rcqreittd rn updrted Work plr[ to r dllferctrl loltrrrt r[d

Bud8ct Nrnnflr ? to cler y dlrplry coDtt rcturl costs, rs ihown ID lhr srmplc
lvolk PhB

. t-pdrte to work phl ls [Ddcl wry tld will bc wlll be rEubtr ttcd ASAP

. A/X Prcclremclt documaDlrtlotr rrcq[eit, Sec eoghtcllDg strrlccs bclow

Enqbttrltre
. Ar dre Febmary 3, l0:5 meetitrg tbe Towo Board detenntred thrcugh tbe requiled RFQ process

drat Delaware Etrgineering ts the luost highly qualified firu to provide tbe lequired A/E sen'ices.
and that Supen'isor. Frark DeMayo is bereby audrorized to etrter into conlract negotiations and

execute a Prot'essiotral Sen'ices Agree[rent with said fum
. Delaware levie$,irg AE coutract scope 8od costs
. It is atrticipaled lhat a Professiooal Senices Agreegteol for the etrgireeriog associated q'ith the

Liberty Busircss Park (Old Route 17) Coffidor Infrasrucn[e Upgrades ]r'ill be submilted to the
To\+ro for coosideration sooo

r Working througJr firnding agency requilerueots atrd fmatrces
. On 7i2ttl25 L:SEPA rcqtr?sard rrchltrcturrl rrd cngltrecrltrg !cn'l(es proc[r'cEcot

doclBrtrls lo cotriru lhri lhcy cotrlah thr rcqdr'amc[ts to bc fund.d by thb Comm[llt]
Grrtrt, ltrcldudlng:

. Bld liotlce - Completc
:, Prcof of Adveitlscmcnt - Complctc
., Low6a Bld PrcLrge - Complrtc
., Bld T.btrlrtloD - Complet€
c Awrrdrd contncti - PrtrdlDg Towtr Apploul

. Delrw[t rnd the Town workcd to coDplle the A&E Prp(urcEc[l doc[Dctrts thrl fl'e
rv.llrble rod lhe Town submltled lo I:SEPA otr 729125, rtrd tt{ll follow up wlth -{wrrdcd
CoDtrrcl tollosbg erecllloD

. RFQ B ftqE.d

. D.larir! &\'.lop.d a drrn RFQ ird !.nr lo rh. Tos! Sup..\'ad fd B-r.s or II J l.l

. Al lhe Decemb€r l,:0.1.1nesrllg th. To\a Boetd lutloded rh.Io{r cl€1t to dlelrtse for Profelrioarl s. 1.e3 Rcqu.st for
qdificatod! for .ng'euitre sL$ $o* .lgntd niu th€ Lib.6 Buri!.$ P.* (old Roue I 7 comdo.) IDt lEucte
L'pglid€. ccoon$rn upco.p?ro1d ioo USEA &d To$r choonsg th. d5!a 6( F$hcroo Ed for Bpo.rt

. Tt To(n $rp.r\u. ql th. d'in RIQ ro 6. USEPA ro conirath rllIlqolrd! rr! F!..nlod l:614

. USEPA condf1.d th.[ r!1.l. ofdr RFQ a.d c.ofrD.d lhli rI of6.r r.qurr!,l.rr! h.d b.ar m.r m I I 9 t.l

. D.tt*@ fi@]lzed nt RIQ ad l€g.l mtcc lld !.6r ro t. Toun for adrqrllear n th. )iYS Coot s.t Rsroncr, sad Sulll\ln
Coung D.rloctrt \ritt r du€ &t of I .:-2 :5

: The R :Q q* .dlemrld tt Co(tlmcl R€rori.r06lll; -:,1

: TIl. RFQ $r[ b. !d\..nr!.d oo 6 th. Suulte CMn D.md.!t ffl I i .]t
. R.*o3s to !h. RFQ saraftd ofqd:6cdbo. iSOQ) 3ubon€d to t}t Tosa d 1 l: :5
. Th| Totrn Cl.rt daErbutld all ...pore3 ro tb. Slp. 'ror 6d aU B..rd m.ob.r! ai th. F.bft.n I lo:i o..rre

about:blank

14 of 15

l4

7 /3O/202s , 72:24 PM



Firefox a bout: blan k

DELAWARE ENGINEERING. D.P.C.

9. Brcketboll Cou b!'Shale Pafi

I 0- Altachmenls
. Swan Late WWTP

c, Upd8ted NOv Schedule ofCompLiance (Draft 7i30l:5)

11. Iterrrs Discussed ot Reviered ol Mceling bul nol disttibuled wilh this Psctage:
. Notre

L$€ri O) TBM turior! 0E-0.{-15 docx

15 of 15

t5

7 130/2O25 , 72:24 PM

Draft, cooceptual platr plepared atrd revieived w ith the ToNo o|r 6i
90

7i

Based otr tbat meering,

Sitetopographic sun'ey complete otr 5

site development



Firefox https://outlook.office.com/ma i l/i nbox/idlAqekADexOGZj Mj txLTe3MT.

il Outlook

3-4836-00362/00001 (PS3) NOIA #3 - Cross Farm Road School

From Hart, Ellen M (DEC) < Ellen.Hart@dec.ny.9ov>

Date Thu 7/31/2025'1152 AM

To breslev42@gmail.com <breslev42@gmail.com>; shabsimzrahi@gmail.com <shabsimzrahi@gmail.com>

Cc Cherish, Roshan X (DEC) < roshan.cherish @dec.ny.gov >; Richard Perkins <rperkins@delta-eas.com>; Manny
I Fast Build < manny@fastbuildinc.com>; Fraatz, Michael R (DEC) < Michael.Fraatz@dec.ny.gov>; l.dutcher
townofliberty.org < l.dutcher@townofliberty.org >

I 2 attachments (1 t\,48)

DEP-24-1.pdf;,NYSDEC PPP_Template.docx

The Department of Environmental Conservation (DEC or Department) has reviewed your
application for an Article '17, Titles 7 &8 Pl0ll SPDES permit for a surface water discharge
of 15,000 gallons per day (gpd) of treated sanitary waste with an outfall the flows to a
Tributary to East Branch Mongaup River (WN: D-10, Class B) associated with the
construction and operation of the proposed 1,ooo-student Cross Farm Road School in the
Town of Liberty, Sullivan County.

The application is incomplete. Please submit the following information and/or address the
following comments and add revision dates as appropriate for a complete application.

SPDES
1. At this time, there are no additional technical comments related to the information that

has been submitted for the SPDES application.

State Environmental Quality@S!_(SEOR)
2. ln accordance with the State Environmental Quality Review Act (SEOR), an application

is not complete until a properly completed environmental assessment form has been
submitted, and if warranted, a lead agency has been established, and a negative
declaration or a conditioned negative declaration has been filed or a draft
environmental impact statement has been accepted by the lead agency. The
Department is in receipt of the negative declaration. Please submit the remaining
required documents.

Environmen I Justice Sitin g Law (EJSL)
3. As you may know, the Environmental Justice Siting Law (EJSL) took effect December

30,2024. The EJSL requires DEC to incorporate environmental justice into the
consideration of certain Uniform Procedures Act (UPA) permits; applicable permits
include SPDES permits. Additional information, including draft guidance, can be found
on DEC's website at the following links: The Environmental Justice Siting Law (https://
dec. ny.gov/environmental-protection/environmental-justice/the-environmental-justice-
siting-law) and Proposed Amendments to 6 NYCRR Part 6'17 (https://dec. ny.gov/

1of3 7 /3112O2s , 72104 PM



Firefox https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/idlAAakADaxoGzjMj IxLTQ3MI

regulatory/regulations/proposed-emergency-recently-adopted-regulations/state-
environmental-quality-review-ac!regulatory-revisions).

This project site is located within a Disadvantaged Community (DAC). The applicant
must prepare an existing burden analysis. The existing burden analysis must consider
all relevant pollution impacts on the DAC under the basic statutory provisions of the

EJSL, such as impacts from sewage discharge, odors, traffic and overall air quality.

DEP 24-1 , "Permitting and Disadvantaged Communities Under The Climate
Leadership And Community Protection Act" can be referenced to prepare this
analysis. The basic analysis outline described in Section V.6 of DEP 24-1, for
greenhouse gases and co-pollutant emissions may be used in evaluating the existing
burden from other relevant pollution impacts within the DAC. An existing burden
analysis pursuant to the EJSL is required for a complete application.

Environmental Justice
+. Based on the most recently available data, the facility is located adjacent to a Potential

Environmental Justice (EJ) Area. As the project has been determined to be a major
action, includes a SPDES permit, and is located adjacent to a Potential EJ Area, it is
therefore subject to the provisions of DEC Commissioner Policy (CP) 29,
Environmental Justice and Permitting (https://dec. ny.gov/reg ulatory/guidance-and-
policy-documents/commissioner-policy-29-environmental-justice-and-permitting).

Section V "Procedures," Subsection D, of CP-29 requires the submission of a written
Enhanced Public Participation Plan (EPPP) to ensure public participation during the
application review process. Your EPPP must focus on the community potentially
affected by the proposed project, inform interested stakeholders about the proposed
action and, also, outline and describe a program of activities that provide opportunities
for public participation in the DEC environmental permit review process. Public
participation in the DEC environmental permit review process means a program of
activities that provides opportunities for stakeholders to be informed about and
involved in the review of a proposed action.

Please review the guidance pertaining to CP-29 and EPPP preparation outlined
below. Once you have prepared your draft EPPP, please submit to the Department for
review.
. For additional information and guidance please visit: https://dec. ny.gov/get-involved/
environmental-justice/related-policy+egulations.
. Please see the attached "NYSDEC PPP Template" document which you can use in
preparing the above-requested plan.

The application will be considered incomplete until all requested information is provided. The
Department may have further comments on the submitted materials. lf you have any
questions, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you,

Ellen Hart
She/l1er/l1ers
Environmental Analyst, Division of Environmental Permits

2of3 1 /3U202s , 72:04 PM



Firefox

P: (845) 224-2328 | F: (8a5) 255-a859 | ellen.hart@dec.ny=gtov

www.dec.n)rssy rEr Ef@

-J 1;g1* orp.rtmanr ot
,. tt^tt trnuroatmaiultl- Coarlarvatlon

N6w York State Oepartment of Envlronmental Conaeryatlon
21 South Putt Corners Road. New Paltz. NY 12561

https ://outlook.office.com/mai l/i nbox/idlAAqkADQxOGZj Mj lxLTQ3MT...

3of3 7l3r/2o25, L2:O4 PM



Firefox
about:blank

(./n. 
"/t/i, .'/rv.t ,t.,r.t.

Town of Liberty Government CenterFrenk DaMayo

tup.n isorderialo'abrno I'l ibcq org

120 North Main Street . Liberty, Nerv York 12754

\!\!$-townollibcrt) org I [1.: 8]5-292-51 I I

I.AX 845-292- 1310

July 10. 2025

Jonathan Amos
Environmental Engineer I
NYS Environmental Facilities Corporaion
625 Broadrvay
Albany. NY 12207

RE: Town of Libeny
Swan Lake WWTP Upgade
CWSRF Project No. C3-5370.01.01 & 40

Subject: Follorv-Up to Request 10 Modiry an EFC Funding Agreement (C3-5370.01-01 & .00)

Dear Mr. Amos:

As a follow-up to the July 8, 2025 Teams meeting with NYSEFC, r.r.e are providing an updated anticipated schedule and updales
to the modificarion request sent on September 17, 2024 (attached for reference).

Request to iUodifr,,n EFC Fundins Agreement:

Reason(s) for Request: Unchanged from 9ll7/24 letler; repcated belorv.

The primary reason for this reque$ is to address increased construction costs and lhe need for additional funds- Estimated
project costs havc increased post-pandemic frorn $l8M to $40M- Additionally, the Tora'n desires to increase design plant
capacity from 0.686 MGD to 0.960 MGD to allolv for full build-out and to accommodate on-going and future development.
This proposed increase in design flow rvould resull in a relatively small additional cost to the project (significantly less than
the increase associated with inflation and price escalation), assuming that upgrade recommendations similar to those set forth
in thc PER are used.

Effons to Resolve the Need for the Modification: Unchslged from 9ll7/24letaeri repeeted belo$,

The scope ofthe upgrade cannot be reduced. All planned upgrades are neccssary for compliance with anticipated SPDES
permit limits and for proper plant operation. C)ther funding souces are not culrently committed and the cost increase greatly
exceeds rhe local funding capaci$'. Wirhout financing assislance, the estimared project cost is projected to resulr in rates of
greater tha,r 57o oflhe local MHl.

9of13 7 /37/2025,10:23 AM

Plans to Limit or Avoid Additional Modifications:
'l-he Town has submined the SPDES NY-2A permir application. completed the 202b proces including passing a $40 M bond
resolution. Utilizing the plan set forth in the anached updated schedule. the To\yn intends to move forward with the project
with no further modifications.

I



Firefox

Current Pro ect Schedule:

The Anticipated Project Schedule has beco updated and is anached (updated July 2025). Ponions of the aftached schedule are
contingent uPon regulalory review by NYSDEC. Please share any of these materials *ith relevant NYSDEC t,ersonnel, if
deemed appropriate by NYSEFC-

Please provide any comments on the scheduLes to the Town and Delawarc Engineering. Ifrequircd. rhe requcst lo modiry will
be amended lo address such comments.

!g!gg!: Unchanged from 9/17l24 letter and attachments

An updated cash florv and amicipated dra\y schedule has been prepared and is aftached

The Torvn requests NYSEFC advise as soon as possible regarding the hold on disbursement requesrs for engineerlng services
costs. Specifically, when $ill the hold be released, or ifnot .eleased. what is the basis for the hold and items needed tg releas€
the hold.

Plexe advise whether costs to date that remain unpaid, as rvell as remaining design costs, will be reimbursed by NYSEFC.
That is. the Tolvn needs to be assured that costs for the design will be reimbursed or *.e may consider delaying funher design
work.

Based on the updated Anricipated Projecl Schedule (attached), it is estimated that the additional funds from the modified PFA
will be needed in July or August 2026 ('l'), following award of comtruction contracts.

Nole that all funds used up to the point of constuclion conrract award will be for engineering services and will come from
PFA f C3-5370-0 I -00. Following award of consauctiorr clntracts, funds from the modified PFA # Cl-53 70-01-01 will begin
to be requesred (in conjunction with remaining PFA # C3-5370-01-00 funds for engineering during construction services).

Additional SurrDortins Illfonnation:

Affordabilirv:
The To, n is scheduled to have RCAP conduct a review of the sewer use charges in the near future. This could facililare
modifications to the user rate structure and impacts. However, a completion date is not yel available.

As such, rate impacts sct forth in thc Seprernber 2024 package (and repeatcd below) rernain the most applicable at this time.

The Town currently charges Swan Lake Sewer District customers for both operation and mainlenance (O & M) costs and

capital costs incuned by the sewer district. Each property in rhe district is assigned units for both O & M and Capital, and a

customer's bill is based on the sum ofthe O & M units multiplied by the cu.rent O & M mte plus the capital units muhiplied
by the current capital rate.

O & M units associared with each property are based on thal property's water usage, Capital units are assigned based on road

frontage and the numb€r and Lvpe ofstructures on the propcrty parcel.

The cunent PFAs lbr this project are based on a budget of$l8M and a design plart flo$'capacity of0.686 MCD. The projecl
funding package cunently inciudes a $4.5M WllA grant (25% ofcurrent estimated project costs), an $ I l.4M BIL grant (50%

ol currerlt estimared project costs), and $6.6M in BIt, hardship linancing (0% ifllerest loan), It is estimated that the annual cost
to rate payers for accounts \r'ith one ( l) capital unit and ( l) O & M unit would be increased by $287 (34olo) for a post-project
total rare of $1.128/year (2.2% ofthe local MHI).

about: blan k

10 of 13

(lsc of Remainins Funds:

7137/2025,10:23 AM



Firefox

As described on the 'Request lo Modiy form, the estimated consfiucrion prices for the pmjecr have increased drarnatically
post-pandemic. The current estimated project cost of$40M is primarily the result ofthese price increases. Assuming the grant
amounts (WllA and BIL) rernain unchanged. and assuming the amount of BIL hardship financing can be increased to the
maximum of$25M ard can be supplemented by 53.6M of BIL subsidized rate financing (2.625% interesr loar), the estimated
annual cost to rate palrers for accounts with one (l) capital unit and (l) O & M unit would be increased by $805 (86%) for a
post-project roral rate of$ 1,73g/year (i.3% ofthe local MHI).

Many district customers have more than I capiul unit. with the majority ofthe accounts in the disrrict (61%) being assigned
between l.?5 and 1.75 capital units. Somc accorttlts are assigned significantly more units than this. The table below
summarizss thc estimated rate impact ro se\rer district customers for the cunent and proposed project and for various ranges
ofcapital units.

Project Eudget Grants

8 ,

Hardship/
Subsidized
Financing

o&M
Rate

Capital
Rate

Total
Rate

)
Change

%

Change

%

Local

MHI

Current I 5829 s105 S934 1.8%

Current 2 s829 s 131 s960 3.3%

Current Project t
(0.686 M6o) s 18M s 11.4 M s6.6M

(85) S8s4 527 4 s 1,128 528-t 34% 2.2%

oesired Project i
(0.960 MGD)

s40M s 11.4 M
s28M

(s25M H5.

,1.5M sub I

S8s4 s88s s 1,739 580s 86% 3.3"4

Desired Project 2

{c 950 M60)
540M s11.4M

S28M
{t?5M Hs

53 5M sob.)
$gsa 51,106 S1,950 s1,000 770% 3.80,6

I One ( l) O&M Unit and one (l) Capital Unjt
! One (l ) O&M Unit and up to one and a qu&ter ( | .25) Capitai Units (34olo ofaccoums in the disrrict)

Based on the Torvn's formula for calculating capital units, some singlc-l"amily homes in the district could have as many as

10.25 capital units assign€d ro their accounr. The capital rate for such users is estimated to inffease by as much as $9,000 per
year, based on lhe cunent estimared project cost of$40M.

Noti that all rate impacrs shown in the above table assume a combination of no-interest and subsidized interest financing. If
the Tolvn must seek funding from other irstitutions without th€ possibility of no-interest or subsidized iaterest financing. the

impact to rate payers would increase even more dramatically than described above.

Other Potential Sorrrces f di
The Town is in the prucess ofapplying for a NYSDEC WQIP grant. Our application in 2024 rvas not selected for award. We
have conducred a debricfwith NYSDEC and rvill be submining an application requesring up to $ l0 M (the maximum) in grants

or/before the July 31, 2025 deadlinc.

'lhe Town has a Microsoi Tearns meeting planned for July I 7, 2025 with representatives from Syracuse University and USDA
RD ro discuss possibilities to co-fund this project. The Town is proceeding to set up an account with RD Apply. This will
provide the Town access to USDA RD funding materials.

Overall, the Toum has a goal of securing $ l0- 15 M in additional grant funds or olher non-loan contributions-

aboutiblank

11 of 13 7137/2025, 10:23 AM



Firefox

Request for l{eevalua n of BIL Grant Award:

Extension Request for PFA:

Based on ttre current anticipated schedule, the To$n rcquests that the PFAS time be extended to April 2029. This should
provide adequale time io close the project follorving completion ofconstruction. The 9/17124 package requested extensioo to
May 2028.

On behalf of the Town of Libeny and the Swan Lake sewer disrrict. thank you very much for your time and consideration
while revierving this request.

Please contact myselfat (845) 292-51I I or via email at supervisordemavo[Dtorlroflibenv.op or Dave Oltman, of l)elaware
Engineering, at (607) 432-8073. or via email at dohmanr@delawareenqineerine.com. if you have any questions or require
additional information.

Respectful ly Subm itted,

TO!\1\ qly BERTY. NY

a bout:bla n k

i!

.. t,' ,//
/ / .,'/,/
" 

. // 12,;_
Frank De\la)'o
Town Sup€rt'isor

CC (Wenc all via email):
Jack Spath, NYSEFC
Monica Cook, NYSEFC
Ashton Meriam, NYSEFC
Micaela Cesta, NYSEFC
Harry Nelson, P.E., NYSEFC
Cheryl Cerorv, Finance Director, Town ofLibemy
Laurie Dutcher, Clerk, Tovm ofLiberty
Damon Knack. Water and Se\ter Department Foreman, Town ofLiberty
Dean Farrand, Town of Liberty
Bruce Davidson. Ioun of Liberg
John Lemon, Town ofLiberty
Vince McPhillips, Town ofLiberty
Matt Srnith, Municipal Solutions, Inc.
Dave Ohman, P.E., Delaware Engineering, D.P.C.
Dan Fagnani. P.E., Delarvare Engineering, D.P.C.

Enclosures
. Request to Modif,v an EFC funding Agreement (UPdaled July 2025)
r Anticipated Project schedule (Updated July 2025)
. Anticipated Project Schedule and Cash Flon'Projeclion (Updated July 2025)
. Scptember 17.2024 (o.iginal) Modification Request Package

12 of 13 7/3112025,10:23 AM

We understand for the 7/82025 meeting that NYSEFC lvill not be re-evaluating this for BIL Grant auard.



Firefox https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/idlAAQkADQxOGZjMjtxLTQ3

Outlook

Liberty (T) August 4, 2025 Town Board Meeting Agenda ltems

From Dan Fagnani <dfagnani@delawareengineering.com>

Date Wed 1/30/2025 1 1:41 AM

To Ldutcher townofliberty.org <l.dutcher@townofliberty.org >

Cc supervisordemayo townofliberty.org < supervisordemayo @townofliberty.org >; n.rusin townofliberty.org
< n.rusin @townofliberty.org >; dohman@delawareengineering.com <dohman@delawareengineering.com >

& I attachment (173 KB)

Swan Lake WWTP December 2024 NOV Updated Schedule of Compliance 07-30-25.pdf;

Hi Lauire,

Could you add the following items to your agenda for the 8/4 meeting:

. Swan Lake WWTP NOV- Updated Schedule of Compliance - Resolve to accept theT/30/25 version of the SOC as is or

with Town comments

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

w
OEl-AWARE

ENGINEEFING. D.P,C.

DANTEL FAGNANT, P.E.
PROJECT ENGINEER

55 Soulh Moin Slreel I Oneonto, NY 13820

607.432.8073 x309 (olfice)

607.316.3977 (mobie)

oi.ror':cnriidelcwort,el. cineefi .lg aonr

1of1 7 /3O/2O25, 12:23 PM



Firefox

July 2025 Proposed
C nce Drte

8/12025

7/18t2025

7/l/20251o
7 /1812025

81U2025 to
8/3y25

l0ll/2025 wl
Interim Report

t21U2025

4/t,7n. Lolt, tlt
7/l/25 Compleaed ra
6/25/25 NYSDEC Tech.

81 1512025 contingent upon
being able to hire more staff

8/L/2025

8t31t2025

t0^12025

t24t2025

Next update due by
t0/t/25

Consider delay proceeding
with design for
mechanical screen until
after we see results of
summer 2025

about:blank

001

Compllance Actlon

A. INTERM PROGRESS REPORT
The permittee shall provide a status update on
iter:rs listed below every 3 months starting

B. RAGS AND SCREENINGS

I Ir eri Scree ips Collectiott
a. Seek to hlle additional staff to

perform additional cleaning of coarse
and line bar racks

b. Reduce spacing of coarse bar rack
from 2- l/4" OCl2" Clear to l"
OCi3l4" Clear - continger)t up0n
being able to brre nrore statf

i. Tbree (3) Quotes

Modification to Bar Rack

Eng Lener Report /Design to
NYSDEC
NYSDEC Approval

2. Nev Mechonieal Soeet
New mechanical screen installed in the
influent channel in place of the existing
coarse bar rack

ll

iii

iv

2it5t2026 None

Outfalls
Com letlotr

Posslble Remarks/Comm€nts

7ol4 7 /30/202s,12:23 PM

Town ofLlberty, NY
Swan Lake W\{IP - SPDES No.: NY0030252

tlpd.tcd Schedule of Compllance (07/30/25 Status Updltes)

July l. 2025

I



Firefox about:blank

Outfalls Compllance Actlon Posslble
Completlon

Julv 2025 Proposcd
('omDllance Date

Remarks/Comments

a. Eng Letter Report,DesiSn to
NYSDEC

b. NYSDEC Approval
c. Bidding/Award
d. InstallationComplete

-1. Updote Sever Use Lot
Add requirements for improved source

control of screenings and rags

4/t8t2025
5 t6 t{)t5
7/4/2025

1013y2025

l0/30/2025 L2t3t/2025 Need to proceed soon
draft new local law aod
proceed to enact it

C. FLOW

l. Confirm Accuraq, OtFlow Meters
a. Check calibration of new mag meler;

provide/instalt 2d Doppler meter on
Influent PS header; rnstall 1" Doppler
meter by new mag meter. Record all
meter flow readings - summarize data

b. Prepare initial data summary atrd
submit data to the Department iD 2025
with the l0/l/25 lnterim Repon

c. Continue to monitor with 2 meters
and summarize and submit data to the
Department ln 2025 with l/U2026
and 4l I 12026 lnterim Reports

9/ | /2025

t0/t t2025

On-going

2of4

)

7 l3O/2O25 , 72:23 PM

t0lt/2025



Firefox

Outfalls

2. Inrprove En{orcenent Of Flow Metering
Of LoPe Contrib tors
a. Notice of ComplianceA{eeds to all

current applicable users
b. Update of Compliance

D. PROCESS PERFORMANCE

1. Provide More Aeration
Run up to 3 existing blowers as needed

L Conduct Tenu,ora?' Dewakring
Retain service/equipmetrl to conduct
temporary sludge dewatering for June
through August. Plaot staffto operate.
a. I)esr5ln and \\rT('rulb to NYSl)tl('
h \]'SDF( Desrgn rnd \l'T('

revierv approval
c. Quote Process/Award
d. Mob/Set Up/Start up
e. Review process performance/need for

this going forward in 2026

2. Additional Liguid Sludge Disoosal
Retain service to remove more liquid
sludSe i n).rv n(((l l,) (1,' rl \\ I ( s l:' irr)
rssttt' lbr lcnrpolan tlcrr atcring)
a. Quote Process/Award

Compllance Actlon

E. SLUDGE WASTING

to/10/2025

6/0ti2025

5/-r0./202 5

Posslble
('

July 2025 Pt'oposed
Compllance I)ate
t0l3u25
with inteflm progress
reports
Some enforcernent actions
under way

ln Place
612025 tbnt II2025 iflas
needed

In Place
6l 15 12025 -91 15 12025 ifl as

needed

tly2026
with interim progress report

In Place
6/1512025 to 911512025 lflas
needed

Remarks/Comments

about:blank

3of4

l

7 /3O/2O25,72:23 PM



Firefox

'f()vvN oI LItllit<'fY

a bout:bla n k

L l !'.' ro8(
A Great Place to Wotk, Live and Play

Cheryl Cerow, Director ot Finance
'120 North l.4ain Slreet

Liberty NY 12754

l84s) 292-5772 \pl
(84s) 292- 1310 (f)

DATE:

TO:

RE:

August 4, 2025

Torvn Board Members

Meter Calibration

The attached quotes havo been received for the calibration of meters at the Swan Lake

Sewer District, Loomis Sewer District and lnfirmary Road Sewer District.

Tam Enterprises quoted a total of $2,770 and Cyctops Process Equipment quoted $2,975.

Please approve Tam Enterprises as the lowest quote received.

Thank you.

Our Mission Statem€nt
We provide effective, transparent and responsible

municipal service that promotes the highest standard of life for our community-

1of3 7 /3o/2o2s, 72122 PM



Firefox

ADDRESS

Town ot Lib€rt/
Tqr1| o, Liberty
120 N. Main Sl
Ub€ny, NY 12751

Cyclops

Process
Equipment

PO Bor 495
Baldr,insvillr, NY 13027
(315) &-8121
www.cyclopsprocassequipmenl.com

SHIP TO

To,rrfl ol Lib€dy
120 N Main St.

Lib6rty. NY 12754

a bout:bla n k

0.00

0.00

2,975.N

2,975.00

0.00

$a97500

ESTIMATE 
' 

24S9SW

oATE 0712A12025

SAES REP
Sha.]non

PRO.JECT NAME
Calibration

SU8]OTAL

TOIAL

PUL-CAL

cYc-svc

T6rms: Net 30 Days

On-s(o op€n channel flowmeler

:arb.alion soMc€ to lncludo

€valuatbfl ol orimary tlo elemenl

condition. ransducer,oca0on,
establishmenl ot lbwrn€ter zero

distance, confimatbn of correci
instrurn€nl programmino. calbration
reporl, and travel er96ns6s by

Cyclops Paocess Equipmenl
porsonn6l.

Flow voriltallon o{ mao ftloters and

chan rocord€G

000

0.00

2.975.40Proj€ct Proi€cl total

Oelivory: 2-4Weeks

'Oelivory is estimated and subject to change based on curr€nt

producllon sch€dulos and availafility ol matodals.

Freohl: Shlpdng via UPS, Ppd & Add6d lo lnvoie6, unl€ss

oths'wig€ sp€cilied.

Plsaso 6mail your inquidss to

spryce@cycJops4waler.com

Accepted 0a1e

2of3

Accepled gy

Thank you for your businessl

7 /3012025, 1.2:22 PM

1

1



Farefox

114 Hartley Road
Goshen NY 10924

P: (8a5)294{8S2
F: (845) 29.8883

wit6..nd w.rl.w.l.r sp€ci.lirt!

about:blank

Customer Town of Libe.ty
120 North lMain Street
Libedy NY 12754

Quote
Date

a7 t3u2a25

Estimate #

6545

Descrlption

- Sewer Distncts

TAM Entorprises lnc. is pleased to quote the tollowing

Flow Meter Cedilication/Calibration @ S215.0Cyunit
Chart Recorder Certilication/CElibration @ $185.00/unil

' Pricing bassd on all unils being done in (1) day

Distri.ts 10 include:
- lnlirmary - {2) Flow Meter (2) Chan Recorders
- Loomis - (2) Flow Meter (1) Chart Recorder
- Swan Lake - (2) Ftow Mste. (5) Chart RecordeG

Notes

215.000
185.000 ' i4@&

a5;;'r

Unit Quanlity

unil
unil

Rate Amount

(t
B

s i2qo

Customer SrgnatuIe

Accepted By l

Subtotal

Sales Taxl

Quoto Total

s0.00

0.00

$0.00

2. Sour Emergency Servi.e - C€rlrfied Aackllow Pr.venlon Technician - Hyd.o V3cuum Ercavalion - Pumg Stalio.r lnstallstion t Mllnt€nanco
High Pressure Wale. J€ning - Vid6o Inspeclaon ol Underground Lines - lnslallation ol Wat . & Sewer Lines -Cl€aing of Calcn Basins

ewor & Wator Planl Rehabs - Connoed Spacc Eniry - Prpe Ln,^! Servrces - SorlR€medialon Se.rices
T6ps - lnserA-Valves - lnduskialTanl Pumping - €xcava0on Ss-Nices - Emsrgency Sew6, 8y-Pa$ Pu-ping

www.tamenlerprisGs.com

3of3

Man tlole Rehabs - S
Pipe Locallon SeNices - Wel

7 /3O/2O2s, 72122 PM

PO #:



TOWN OF LIBERry BOARD MEETING
119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DArE: 7 /21/25

At the Regular Meeting of lhe Town Board of the Town of Liberty held on 7/21/2025 at 6:30
p.m., the following were present:

PRESENT:

Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd
Councilmember Vlncent McPhillips
Councilmember lohn Lennon
Councilmember Bruce Davidson

ABSENT:

Su pervisor Frank Delvlayo

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips

RECORDING SECRETARY:

Town Clerk La u rie Dutcher

ALSO PRESENT:

Town Attorney Ken neth Klein

Fina nce Director Cheryl Gerow
Confidentia I Secretary Nrck Rusin

PLEDGE OF ALTEGIANCE

MEETING SUMMARY
The Town of Liberty IVlonthly Meeting covered a variety of motions and resolutions, including the
approval of monthly reports, audit claims, and minutes from previous meetings. The board
discussed setting bids for cleanup, trash removal, and auditing services, as well as adopting a
resolution for the Swan Lake Wastewater Treatment Plant upgrade. A significant portion of the
meeting involved public participation, where residents expressed concerns about local events,

zoning issues, and public safety. The board addressed questions regarding the progress of a
basketball court project funded by grants and donations. The meeting concluded with plans to
enter into an executive session.

CORRESPONDENCE

IN COIVIING:

1. Thank you, correspondence, from the WSS Community Beautification.
2. Correspondence from the NYS Department of Agriculture and lVarkets regarding the

Humane Society of Middletown's l\rlunicipal Shelter Inspection Report.

Page1l13
I



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH t\,,IAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DAIE:7/21,/25

3. Correspondence from the Sullivan County Agriculture & Farmland Protection Board

regarding a public hearing on property in the Town of Liberty recommended it to be

included in the Agricultural District.

4. Park & Recreation Board minutes of 6/5125.

5. Copy of the 2025 l\,4id-Year lnvestment Report submitted by the Finance Director.

OUTGOING:

1. Correspondence sent by Supervisor DeMayo in support of Sullivan County's

appllcation for Smart Growth Community Planning Program Grant.

L69-25 ACCEPTANCE OF INCOMING CORRESPONDENCE

The Town Board accepts the incoming correspondence

Motion: Councilmember Joh n Lennon

Second: B ruce Davidson

3 AYES Carried

L70-25 ACCEPTANCE OF OUTGOING CORRESPONDENCE

The Town Board accepts the incoming correspondence

Motion: Councilmember John Len non
Second: Bruce Davidson

3 AYES Carried

NEW BUSINESS

t7t-25 APPROVAL OF THE MONTHTY REPORTS

. Town Clerk's Report
o Revenue & Expense Report
. Su pervisor's Report

6Ds
6/2s

6/2s

Motion: Councilmember John Lennon
Second: B ruce Davidson
3 AYES Carried

L72-25 APPROVAL OF AUDITS

The Town Board does hereby approve the audit as follows

July,2025 Abstract Clalms #987 to #1191totaling 5811,182.48

Page2l13



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING
119 NORTH IV]AIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DArE. 7/2L/2s

. June, 2025 General Ledger Abstract Claims #152 to #180 totaling 5269,766.14

. lune, 2025 Post Audit Claims #950 to #986 totaling 5270,969.36

Motion:Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd
Second: Bruce Davidson
3 AYES Carried

L73-25 APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The Town Board approved the following minutes as submitted by the Town Clerk
. 7 /7 /25 Worksession Mtg.

c 7 /7 /25 Reg. Monthly Mtg.

Motion: Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd

Second: Bruce Davidson

3AYES Carried

774-25 BrD SET FOR CLEAN-UP AT 334 Or-D LOOMTS RD.81t4125

The Town Board does hereby set a bid date for Clean-up at 334 Old Loomis Rd., Liberty, NY, on

8114125 al ll:00 a.m. at the Town Clerk's Office, 120 North Main Street, Liberty, NY.

Motion: Councilmember John Lennon

Second: B ruce Davidso n

3AYES Carried

L75-25 POTITICAL ACTIVITIES PROHIBITED IN TOWN PUBLIC PARKS

The Town Board does hereby amend Town Code subsection 109-11 B to explicitly add an item
(21)to subsection 119-11 - Rules of Conduct. This addition will firmly prohibit political
solicitation, political demonstrations, protests, and rallies in designated public parks.

Furthermore, the same prohibition will be incorporated into the Park Pavllion Reservation Form

under Ru les, ltem 6.

Motion: Councilmember John Lennon

Second: B ruce Davidso n

3 AYES Carried

L76-2s JOrNr FUEr BrD SET-8/14l2s

The Town Board does hereby set a bid date for the.Joint Fuel Bid on 8h4/25 al ll:00 a.m. at the
Town Clerk's Office, 120 North Main Street, Liberty, NY.

Page 3113



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD IV]EETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DArE:7/27/75

Motion: Councilmember John Lennon

Second: Bruce Davidson

3AYES Carried

t77 -25 TRASH REMOVAL BrD SET-8/14l2s

The Town Board does hereby set a bid date for Trash Removal on 8/14/25 at 11:00 a.m. at the
Town Clerk's Office, 120 North tvlain Street, Liberty, NY.

Motion: Councilmember John Lennon

Second: Bruce Davidson

3AYES Carried

17A-25 RFp SET FOR AUDTTTNG SERVTCES-8/14125

The Town Board does hereby set a bid date for Trash Removal on8/14175 at 11:00 a.m. at the
Town Clerk's Office, 120 North Main Street, Liberty, NY.

Motion: Councilmember John Lennon

Second: Bruce Davidso n

3 AYES Carried

L79-25 NYS CLIMATE SMART COMMUNITIES GRANT PROGRAM

WHEREAS, Town of Liberty hereby requests financial assistance from the New York State

Climate Smart Communities Grant Program pursuant to Environmental Conservation Law

Article 54, Title 15.

WHEREAS, Town of Liberty certifies that it has identified 5500,000 of matching funds through
NYSEFC financing pursuant to the requirements of Environmental Conservation Law Article 54

Title 15.

THEREFORE, 8E lT RESOLVED, that Town of Liberty hereby authorizes Frank DeMayo, Supervisor

of the Town of Liberty, to act on its behalf in submittal of an application through the
Consolidated Funding Application for $2,000,000 to be used for the Swan Lake WWTP Upgrade

Headworks Relocation Prolect.

Adopted this 21st day ofJuly, 2025.

Motion:Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd
Second: Councilmember B ruce Davidson
3 AYES Carried

Page 4113



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING
119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE:7/21/25

180-2s PURCHASING

At a regular meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Liberty, Sullivan County, New york, held at

the Town of Liberty Senior Center, 119 North Main Street, Liberty, New York, in said Town, on the

21't day of July, 2025, at 6:30 p.m., prevailing time

The meeting was called to order by Deputy Supervisor Farrand and upon roll being called,

the following were

PRESENT: Deputy Supervisor Dean Farrand

Cou ncilmem ber John Lennon

Councilmember Bruce Davidson

ABSENT: Supervisor Frank Detl4ayo

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips

The following resolution was introduced by Councilmember lohn Lennon, who moved its

adoption, and seconded by Councilperson Bruce Davidson, to wit

BE lT RESOLVED, that Chapter 34 of the Code of the Town Liberty entitled "Purchasing" is

hereby amended as follows

534-3(A)(1) is hereby amended to read: "Less than 520,000, but greater
than or equal to 52,000, must have written quotations from at least three
vendors and attached to the purchase order and voucher. All purchases

must be approved by the Town Board prior to purchase."

534-3(A)(2) is hereby amended to read: "Less than SZ,OOO is left to the
d iscretion of the purchaser.

534-3(8) is hereby amended to read: "lf the purchase was due to any
emergency and no other quotation was received, the emergency must be
documented on the purchase order and fall in the guidelines of the
definition of an emergency set forth in 534-3(l) below."

1

2

3

Page5l13



ll
o

o

4

TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DAIE. 1/2L/25

934-3(D) is hereby amended to read: "Although each department head is

responsible for his or her own purchasing, it must be approved by finance

department."

534-3(F)(2)is hereby amended to read: Less tha n S 10,000, but greater tha n

or equal to 52,000, require a verbal RFP and proposals from three vendors

attached to the purchase order."

534-3(FX3) is hereby amended to read: "Less than 52,000 is left to the
discretion of the department head with the approval of the finance

depa rtme nt."

53a-3(l) is hereby added to read: "For purposes of thls chapter, the
determination of the dollar value of a purchase shall be the cumulative
amount of all items purchased for a single purpose or related purposes.

Purchases of multiple goods or services sha ll not be made separately for the
purpose of avoiding the applicable dollar value limitations established by

this cha pter. "

53a-3(l) is hereby added to read: "For purposes of this chapter, an

emergency shall exist in the event of an accident or other
unforeseen occurrence or condition whereby circumstances affecting
public buildings, public property or the life, health, safety or property of the
inhabitants of the Town, require immediate action which cannot await
compliance with the procedures set forth in this chapter. The
determination as to whether an emergency exists shall be made by the
Town Su pervisor. "

534-4 is hereby amended to read: "The lowest responsible proposal or
quote shall be awarded the purchase or public works contract unless the
purchaser prepares a written justification (best value) providing reasons
why it is in the best interest of the Town and its taxpayers to make an award
to other than the low bidder. lf a bidder is not deemed responsible, facts
supporting that judgment shall also be documented and filed with the
record supporting the procurement. The best value policy will allow
governments the ability to purchase products and services that may not be

the lowest in price but due to factors such as product like or quality may
provide a cheaper long-term solution. The basis for best value award must
be objective, and wrltten documentation must be attached to the voucher
for the purchase that used this policy. lf a contract is awarded to a

professionalservices contractor, the contractor must estimate each pro.lect
(project budgeting) forTownBoardapproval. The Town Board will establish
a "not to exceed" clause wlth respect to the amount budgeted and
approved."

Page 6l

5

1

B

9

!

o
l^

6
ct
o
1q

13

6.



TOWN OF LIBERry BOARD MEETING
119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DArE:7/27/25

10. 534-7(A) is hereby amended to read: "Acquisition of professional legal
servrces

11 934-10 is hereby amended to read: "A purchase order must be issued for
every purchase of $200 or more for any one department and be approved
by the finance department."

The question of the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly put to a vote on roll call,

resu lting as follows

Su pe rviso r Frank DelVlayo voting ABSENT

Cou ncilperson Dean Fa rra nd voting AYE

Cou ncilperson Vincent tvlcPh illips voting ABSENT

Councilperson John Lennon voting AYE

Councilperson B ruce Davidson votin g AYE

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted

181-25 ELECTRICAT BID AWARDED

The Town Board does hereby award the Electrical Bid to Ross Electric & Generators LLC, located
at 431Twin Bridge Rd., Ferndale, NY 12734

Motion: Councilmember lohn Lennon

Second: Councilmember B ruce Davidson

3AYES Carried

L82-25 PLUMBING/HVAC BID AWARDED

The Town Board does hereby award the Plumbing/HVAC Bid to T. Halpin lVlechanical Corp /DBA/
Erts lvlech a nica l.

Motion: Councilmem ber lohn Lennon
Second: Cou ncilmem ber Dean Farrand

3 YES Carried

Page7l13



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD IVlEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DATE:7/27/25

183-25 A I-OCAL IAW AMENDING CHAPTER 147 OF THE CODE OF THE TOWN OF

LIBERTY, SULLIVAN COUNTY, NEW YORK, ENTITLED,,ZONING" TO ETIMINATE

THEREFROM PROVISIONS ALLOWING FOR PTANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENTS

At a regutar meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Liberty, Sullivan County, New York, held at

the Town of Liberty Senior Center, 119 North lvlain Street, Liberty, New York, in said Town, on the

21't day of luly, 2025, al6:30 p.m., prevailing time

The meeting was called to order by Deputy Supervisor Dean Farrand and upon roll being

ca lled, the following were

PRESENT: Deputy Supervisor Dean Farrand

Councilmember lohn Lennon

Councilmember Bruce Davidson

ABSENT: Su pervisor Frank Def\rlayo

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips

The following resolution was introduced by Councilmember Bruce Davidson, who moved

its adoption, and seconded by Councilmember John Lennon to wit

BE lT RESOLVED, that introductory Local Law No. 4 of the Year 2025 entitled "A local law

amending Chapter 147 of the Code of the Town of Liberty, Sullivan County, New York, entitled

"Zoning" to eliminate therefrom provisions allowing for Planned Unit Developments" is hereby

introduced before the Town Board of the Town of Liberty, County of Sullivan, State of New York;

and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that copies of the aforesaid local law be laid upon the desk of

each member of the Town Board; and

Page 8113



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING
119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DArE:7/21/25

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby determanes the aforesaid local law

to be a Type I Action pursuant to the regulations promulgated under the State Environmental

Quality Review Act for which a full environmental assessment form shall be completed; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby designates itself as Lead Agency

for purposes of environmental review of the aforesaid local law pursuant to the regulations

promulgated under the State Environmental Quality Review Act; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Board hold a public hearing on the aforesaid local

law at the Town of Liberty Senior Center, 119 North Main Street, Liberty, New York, at 6:15 p.m.,

prevailing time, on August 4, 2025; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk publish or cause to be published a public

notlce in the Sullivan Countv Democrat, of such public hearing at least five (5) days prior thereto

The question of the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly put to a vote on roll call,

resu lting as follows

Su pe rvisor Frank DelVayo voting ABSENT

Cou ncilperson Dean Farrand

Cou ncilperson Vincent N/cP h illips voting ABSENT

Cou ncilperson John Lennon votin g AYE

Cou ncilperson Bruce Davidson vot rn g AYE

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted

L84.25 APPROVAT TO PURCHASE POSTERS W CORE VALUES

The Town Board does hereby authorize the purchase of core value posters in an amount not to
exceed S60.

Motion: Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd

Page 9113

voting AYE



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE: 1121/25

Second
3 YES

Councilmember Bruce Davidson

Carried

185-25 EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Town Board does hereby go into Executive Session to discuss the following
. Potential Litigation
o Employee Relations N eBotiations

Motion
Second
3 YES

Councilmember Bruce Davidson

Councilmember John Lennon

Carried

DrscussroN

KATHY ABERMAN

Kathy Aberman expressed her concerns about an event honoring Congressman lohn Lewis that
was held in Liberty. She noted that their celebration, meant to recognize Lewis's legacy as a civil

rights fighter, faced threats from the Town of Liberty just 48 hours prior, with warnings of
demonstrations and police actlon if the event was deemed political. Ms. Aberman questioned

why celebrating voting rights and civil rights could be considered political. She highlighted the

ongoing attacks on diversity, equity, and inclusion and concluded by emphasizing that the

citizens of Liberty deserve clarity on the town's response to their event.

PASTOR DOUGLAS BOWMAN

Pastor Douglas Bowman, a resident of Liberty, expressed his frustration at a public meeting

regarding the denial of permission for an event celebrating a historic black figure who fought for
voting rights. He questioned the decision to refuse this celebration while permitting other
events, such as gun shows and political fundraisers, in the same park. Mr. Bowman emphasized

the importance of recognizing all people as equal and urged the authorities to reconsider their
actions and provide an explanation for their decision. He concluded by stating he would continue

to attend future meetings to voice his concerns.

ELLEN BINGHAM

Ellen Bingham expressed serious concerns durlng a meeting about safety and community issues

resulting from the conversion of a residential property at 181 Huschke Road into a commercial
space, specifically a school. She noted a significant increase in incidents involving unattended
children in the area, including groups of 20 to 30 children playing outside late at night, which
poses a safety risk. One of her son's friends had a negative experience when rocks were thrown
at his car by these children. Bingham highlighted a recent birthday party where parents reported
similar issues of children playing unsupervised in the streets, causing traffic disruptions. Despite
her repeated reports on these matters, she feels local authorities are not taking adequate action

Page 10 l13



TOWN OF LIBERry BOARD MEETING
119 NORTH MAIN STREET, IIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE:7/21,/2s

she mentioned a conversation with Frank, who allegedly downplayed the situation, claiming he
was unaware of the issues. N,4oreover, Ms. Bingham addressed concerns about litter in the area,
noting that residents have been taking initiative to clean up garbage, yet the problem persists.
She noted that officials have suggested that the litter problem stems from transient visitors, but
she believes that property owners should be held responsible for their guests and any resulting
litter. Bingham raised questions regarding the legality of the property's conversion into a school
and whether proper permissions were granted for such a change. She also mentioned ongoing
traffic issues due to construction and damaged roads in the area, exacerbating safety concerns.
Ultimately, she called for urgent action to ensure the safety of children and residents and better
management of garbage in the community, as well as a review of the developments taking place

at the property in question.

Rashad Kirk, the owner of a barber shop on Main Street, addressed a meeting to inquire about
the status of a basketball court being built for kids near the skate park. He mentioned he had

heard third-hand information about funding, possibly from a grant, being allocated for the
pro.ject. Rashad attended the meeting hoping to get clarification on the matter, particularly in

the absence of the mayor, who he expected would provide information.

NICK RUSIN CONFIDENTIAL SECRETARY

Nick discussed funding received for the construction of a public basketball court located next to
the skate park off Darby Lane. Approximately a year and a half to two years ago, they received a

total of $190,000 in donations, which lncluded S100,000 from Sullivan 180 and an additlonal

590,000 from Properties, a non-profit entity.

PASTOR DOUGTAS BOWMAN

Pastor Douglas A. Bowman raises concerns about the slow progress on a project funded by

significant donations. He questions a representative regarding the status of the pro.ject and its
perceived importance, particularly to communities of color.

Nick Rusin suggested discussing the issue privately later, indicating that the topic is not suitable
for the current public discussion.

Councilmember Dean Farrand interjects to remind Bowman that the meeting format doesn't
typically allow for back-and-forth dialogue.

Bruce Davidson discussed a project involving funding from both private lndividuals and the CDC

(Community Development Corporation)to reduce costs. Shifting the project's management to
the CDC is expected to provide better financial efficlency. There has been ongoing collaboration
and fundraising, combining public and private resources, with a focus on ensuring adequate
funding for all necessary aspects, including legal defense.

Page 11 113

RASHAD KIRK



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE:1/2I/2s

OLD BUSINESS

UNDER REVIEW

1. Shipping Conta iners

2. Fence ln/Fence Out

3. Update of Comprehensive Plan

IN PROGRESS

1. Solar moratorium in the Commercial lndustrial Zone

2. lllegal dumplng of garbage

3. Delaware Town/Village Water Sewer Study

4. Walnut Mt. Pavilion

5. lndian Lake Sewer PIan

6. H uman Resource (HR)

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

BOARD DISCUSSION

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips-ABSENT

Councilmember John Lennon-

Emphasized that during public discussions, the goal is to listen to the public's input without

engaging in back-and-forth dialogue. They encourage attendees to share their thoughts, which

will be considered later. lf individuals have further questions or need clarification, they can reach

out to board members via email or phone. Overall, the focus is on allowing public participation

without extended debate.

Supervisor Frank DeMayo-ABSENT

Councilmember Dean Farrand-

A representative named Shimas from Camp Aguda informed the building department about an

18,000 square foot office filled with furniture and filing cabinets. Rich inspected the items

recently and found some that could be useful. Shimas mentioned that transporting the items

would cost about 52,000, which he's willing to split. There was a discussion about the need for

filing cabinets and how finding a space for the items would be the main challenge. The speaker is

suggesting they consider this opportunity but isn't expecting a decision right away.

Councilmember Bruce Davidson-

Page 12 113



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD N,lEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DA1L. t /21/25

The discussion revolved around the purchasing process, emphasizing the need to address

potential questionable situations. The discussion focuses on the purchasing process and the

importance of addressing potential issues. They highlight the need for clear intentions and

avoiding open-ended agreements to prevent unexpected costs, suggesting that they cap

expenditures and/set limits to avoid financial surprises.

185-25 EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Town Board does hereby go into Executive Session at 7:41 p.m. to discuss:

1.. Personnel-Board of Assessment Chair

2. Employee Relations Negotiatlons

Motion: Councilmember Dean Fa rrand

Seconded: CouncilmemberJohnLennon
3 AYES Carried

186-2s OUT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Town Board does hereby come out of Executive Session at 7:47 p.m

Motion: Councilmember John Lennon

Seconded: CouncilmemberBruceDavidson
3 AYES Carried

187-25 ALLOWDAVIDEUGENEANTHONYTOVOLUNTEERSHOULDPARK&RECCHOOSE

HIM
The Town Board voted to allow David Eugene Anthony to volunteer at

Park & Rec should they choose him.

Motion:
Seconded:

3 AYES

Councilmember John Lennon

Councilmember Bruce Davidson

Ca rried

ADJOURN

The Town Board does hereby adjourn the meeting at 8:31 p.m

Motion: Councilmember lohn Lennon

Seconded: CouncilmemberBruceDavidson
3 AYES Carried

Respectf ully submitted,
La u rie Dutcher, Town Clerk

Page 13 113



Firefox about:blank

suPervisordemayo townofliberty.orq

Fromi
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subjectr
Attachments:

Rosarlo, Jessica (DOS) <Jessica.Rosario@dos.ny.gov>

Thursday, July 24. 2025 8:44 PM

supervisordemayo townof liberty.org
Rosario, Jessica (DOS); Seelman, Michael (DOS); Sean Huebsch
INQR-2025-01364, 53-016 Liberty Cemetery (forward to Town)
Re: INQR-2025-01364, 53-016 Liberty Cemetery (f/u for photo of area in question);
Liberty cemetery i Liberty cemetery

Good day Town Supervisor Frank DeMayo,

The New York State Department ofState, Division of Cemetery has received a comptaint aboutthe lawn
upkeep of the Liberty Old Cemetery from Sean Huebsch, who can be reached at 845 798 6299 or via
email at ')i:1.:,r,5?:'! j iri.: lsr0ije.:r,J. Mr. Huebsch is atso copied on this emait.

Mr. Sean Huebsch's concern pertains to the cemetery tot situated across from the Liberty Cemetery,
specificatty referred to as rhe Liberty Town cemetery (Liberty otd cemerery), tocated at'. 41 .79798, -

74.74067.

During an inspection on 7/2412025, Counci{man Dean Farrand confirmed that the parcet at 41.79798, -

74.74067 is under the control and custody of the Town of Liberty.

Given that the Liberty Otd Cemetery fatts under the iurisd iction of the Town of Liberty, the Liberty
Cemetery board is not responsibte for its maintenance. Therefore, I respectfutty direct Mr. Sean

Huebsch's concern to the Supervisor ot Liberty.

Thank you for your time and attention in this matter

Respectfutty,

Jessica E. Rosario

13 of 13 7l3l/2025,10:23 AM

lnvestigator l, Division of Cemeteries
44 Hawley Street, rm 1507
Binghamton, NY 13901
Office Hours Tam - 3pm
Dn.607-721-8756
Mobile: 607-591-0520
;a_ss;ae E:cLiliq':ir t l!," r-i_-ljli!



Firefox
a bout:bla n k

suPerviSoademayo townofliberw.orq

F.om:
Sent:
To:
C(:
Subje<t:

Jessica Weiss < growingsoulo.g@9mail.(om>
Tuesday, July 29, 2025 5:37 AM
Colleen Monaghan
supervisordemayo townofl iberty.org; Jeonifer Porter
Re: Conclusaon of CCE's Site Hosting Role in Sulljvan Catskills Zero Waste Food Security
Expansion Protject

Thank you for this information Cotteen. Frank, ptease know there is nothing that The Town of Libeny
needs to do as far as changing the scope of services is concerned, growjngSOUL witt work out atl of the
detaits that are entailed with changing host sites with DEC.

The Vermicomposting and EarthDefender curriculum pieces can be compteted at the growingSOUL
headquarters in Smattwood, and our zero waste food recovery efforts are mainl'y conducted through The
Catskitts Food Hub with CCE Orange and tocat Passey Farms providing fresh produce for distribution. We
have been working witn the Town ot Hightand getting them ,unded to croate a dedicated food security
kitchen for futu re efforts for the Food Secu rity Coalition. We are currentty waiting for their formal heatth
department recertification and commerciat ticensingto begin processing. The DEC is aware ofthis
change ot scope for the future, and we atready compteted the 200 in-kind days ot kitchen time at CCE
noted in the match.

Once the Q6-9 invoice has been reimbursed to the Town of Liberty by DEC, we will continue the process

for invoices Q10 and Q11 which shoul.d be compteted September 30 to match the dates where CCE is
providing in- kind hosting space.

Thank you both so much foryour palience in this process with the new DEC portal and grant manager. lt
has been an honor to serve the county with a new youth engagement program through EarthDetenders
and ptay a vital rote in cotlaboratively buitding up our food security system through zero-waste and
reciprocaI best practices.

Jessica Weiss
30'r -.lESsrcA(537-7422)

www,growingSOUL.!rg

*2020 City ot NY Mayorat Service Recognition Program Recipient
*2016 Food Recovery Cottaboration Award
*2015 Sitver Spring lmpact Civic Momentum Award
*2014 Greater Otney Civic Association Community Engagement Award
*2013 Appointment to Sotid Waste Advisory Committee by County Executive lsiah Leggett
.201 1 Co-founded the Montgomery County Food Councit

I

1/31/2025, 10:24 AM

Once the paymenls for Q5-9 and Ql0 have been reimbursed to the Town, we witt be abte to f inish paying

our curricutum writing staff and vermicomposting staff to buitd our vermicompost system this summer.
That work wil,t be bitted as Q11. That witl atso mark the comptetion of this contractwith the Town of
Liberty and witL tutfitt att of the grant requirements.

1of5



Firefox

* a conscientious zero waste carbon footorint *

On Jut 25, 2025, at 5:03 PM, Cotteen Monaghan <cm638@cornelt.edu> wrote:

Hello Frank and Jessica,

After careful evaluation of our current and future organizational capacity, we
write to formally notify you that CCE Sullivan will be unable to continue serving as

the host site for the Sullivan Catskills Zero Waste Food Security Expansion Proiect
beyond September 30, 2025, the expiration date of our current Agreement with
growingSOUL. All equipment, supplies, and materials associated with the project
must be fully vacated from CCE Sullivan's premises by October 30,2025.

We recommend that the Town of Liberty and project partners pursue a formal
change in the project's scope of work with the New York State Department of
Environmental Conservation (DEC), identifying an alternative host location(s)
within the County to continue implementation of the following project
deliverables:

1. Vermicomposting and Worm Wrangling Bin

2. HORSE anaerobic digester operations and associated demonstration efforts
3. Food recovery, processing, and distribution activities

This recommendation is made in light of several important factors:
1. Organizational Capacity and Mission Realignment: Due to the evolvinB

nonprofit funding landscape, CCE Sullivan is undergoing necessary internal
restructuring. This includes narrowing our focus to core mission-aligned
activities and reducing commitments that significantly strain limited staff
and facilities resources.

2. lncreased Site tiability and Oversight limitations: The presence of project-
related equipment and supplies, particularly those not under active CCE

management, raises concerns about liability, safety, and onBoing

about:blank

2of5 7131/2025, 10:24 AM

2



Firefox

maintenance demands that we can no longer support with our reduced
ca pa city.

3. lmplementationBarriers:
a. Upon testing and review, the Catskills Kitchen Food Business Incubator
facility is not suitable for the community foods component of the project,
particularly with respect to waste management infrastructure, storage, and
food distribution risk mitigation.
b. The scale and scope of storage and maintenance requirements for the
full suite of project components, as well as dedicated in-kind office space,
exceed the spatial and operational capacity of our campus and staff,
resulting in additional maintenance respons ibilities for already
overburdened employees, and unanticipated, unsustainable added time,
effort, and costs associated with custodial services, waste removal, pest

control, and storage.
c. CCE Sullivan's streamlined farmers market and pantry operations do not
produce a significant volume of food waste to feed the HORSE, nor do we
have the appropriate storage, registration, or permits to recover, transport,
or process food waste from off-site,

CCE Sullivan submitted our invoice (attached) to project partners via email on
March 25, 2025 for youth education and outreach services rendered under the
project, and are able to provide facilities and staff match documentation
through September 30, 2025. Our finance manager is out right now. We will
send match backup (looks to be at least S7k+ per quarter by quick calculation)
upon her return,

Cornell Cooperative Extension Sullivan County (CCE Sullivan) is proud to have

contributed to the collaborative efforts of the Sullivan Catskills Zero Waste Food

Security Expansion Project, particularly through our support of youth
environmental education and outreach using growingSOUL's Earthdefenders
curriculum framework.

Through co-developed programming, facilities support, and project-based
learning opportunities, we have fulfilled the following deliverables as noted in the
grant:

r. Brought developmentally appropriate hands-on learning experiences using
growingSOUL's Earthdefenders curriculum outline and framework to every
schoo' district in the County and municipal summer camps, reaching more
than 10,000 youth and their families, utilizing paid CCE Sullivan staff
(invoice submitted)

about:blank

l

3of5 7/37/2025,10:24 AM



Firefox

2. Created, hosted, and will continue to host, the Sullivan Catskills Food
Security Coalition with invested community based stakeholders at the
Extension Education Center, in-kind

3. Built, maintain, cultivate, and harvest a raised kitchen garden at the
Extension Education Center, which provides fresh produce and herbs for
nutrition and food safety outreach and education, as well as provides
supplemental fresh produce for community food pantries, in-kind

4. Provided office and greenhouse space for growingSOUL's operations and
supplies, in-kind

5. Provided space on the Extenslon Education Center property for the HORSE,

including upgradinB the facility's electrical capacity, as a shared expense,
in-kind

6. Provided growingsOuL with resources and referrals to state and local
Departments of Health, NYS Department of Ag & Markets, and the
Regional Food Bank to determine licensing and production requirements to
process fresh and recovered food for community distribution through food
pantries and soup kitchens, regulations around production and distribution
of freeze dried fresh and recovered produce, and the requirements for
bringing HORSE produced 2ndHelpings to market

z. Provided use of the Catskills Kitchen Food Business lncubator as a test
kitchen for food storage, recipe testing, food preparation, and storage (on

site and at the Catskills Food Hub), in-kind.

We remain deeply gratefulfor the opportunity to collaborate on innovative and

lnspiring approaches to environmental sustainability, food security, and youth

development in Sullivan County. We are especially appreciative of the partnership

that enabled the creation and delivery of an environmental science curriculum
and related outreach initiatives that have benefited schools and youth across

every district in the County.

CCE Sullivan wishes the Town of Liberty, growingSoUL, and all project partners

continued success as the project enters its next phase.

Sincerely,

Colleen Monaghan
Executive Oirector
Cornell Cooperative Extension
Sullivan County
845-798-1258
845-292-6180 ext. 106

a bout: bla n k

4of5 1/37/2025,10:24 AM



Firefox

sullivancce.orq cm638@cornell.edu
Facebook I lnstaqram I YouTube

"Your Trusted Resource ol Choice."
Cornell Cooperotive Extension is on equol opportunity educator ond employer.
<Letter_growingSOU L 7.25.25. pdf >

<Letter_T. Liberty 7.25.25.pdf>
<Town o, Liberty lnvoice - ARlnvoice INV - 2025-03-25T121714.773.pdt>
<CCE SUL_gs_executed 4.23.pdt>

about:blank

5of5 1/31/2025, 10:24 AM



Firefox
a bout:bla n k

furrrJ ;.;.r-fer
ptr*,*,

WATER PERT,IIT APPUCATION PERTIIIT NO,-
TO THE TOWN BOARD OF T}IE TOW OF LIEERTY:

The undeBigned hereby makes applicition to be supplied wlth water from tie system of the

Water District at his premises situate on the de

of road known as

The undersigned does hereby agree to observe and comply with all ordinances, rules aM

regulations whlch tlave been or may hereafter be adopted, applicrble to said District. A fee of

pald herewith.$

The uMersigned does hereby agree to pay immediately upon completion of tap and connections.

the actual cost of labor performed aM materials fumishedi and also agrees to pay all water

costs and chaBes whlch have been or may hereafter be established.

DATED APPUCANT'S SIGNATURE

,i * * t*** t ta '|:a *:* * *:a *,t + t+t ri t**a**i * !r*,t,*l| ri:i* *:l !tr**l:a * :a:| :a:l {.:t rt * * Jt:*,lt+i'}

TO THE SUPERII{TENDENT OF THE

This ls to certiry

WATER DISTRICT

tha

has made written application to be supplied with water from the

District System at his premises situated on the side of road known as:

Water

and has paid the fee of $

Permit is therefore granted to

such application.

to have tap and connections to the system made.

1of 6 7137/2025, 10:2s AM



Firefox
a bout:bla n k

L,UI \ <,\\ w'-tc1 c^.v\

y*or# f*:
DATED WATER & SEWER FOREMAN

FEES

Rates for servic€ charoes to consumers inside and outside water districts and water

imorovement areas are to be as follows:

Meter installation

Meter Removal

Tap on main/connecting

service pipes/curb cock and

box rates, in addiuon to

actual cost of labor and

materials:

Tap w/ 5/8" inch meter

f ap wl 314" inch meter

Tap \,/ 1" inch meter

f ap w17 f/2' inch meter

lap w/ 2" inch meter

c€lkut for water & Sewer Dept.

(After hours fior problems that are

Not the Town's fault)

Sewer Hook Ups

$30.00

$30.00

$90.00

Minimum $275 plus labor, equipmert and any

added non{tandard material

Minimum $375 plus labor, equipment and any

added non-slandard material

Minimum $750 plus labor, equlpment and any

added non-standard material

Minimum $1,100 plus labor, equipment and any

added non-standard material

Billable houB (minimum 4 hours) Umes number

of peEonnel plus materials and equipment.

As determined by the Wastewater Treatment

Plant Op€rator

Billable Hours-minimum t hour

2of6

lnspectjons

7/37/2025,10:2s AM



Firefox aboutiblank

Town of Libed,v. 
^'Y 

Fees htps:/,'ecodel60.com,19600346#960014?

District
lnside district rate
Minimum rate

Outside district rate
Minimum rate

lndian Lake Water District
lnside district rate
Minimum rate

Outside district rate
Minimum rate

$S.3S per r,ooo gallons

$zt.4o per month ($64.20 per
cycle)

$s.ao per r,ooo gallons

$35.2o per month ($ro5.6o per
cycle)

$5.35 per r,ooo gallons

$zr.4o per month ($64.20 per
cyc le)

$7.35 per r,ooo gallons

$29.4o per month ($88.20 per
cycle)

$8.36 per r,ooo gallons

$rz per r,ooo gallons

$48 per month ($r44 per cycle)

$2.75 per r,ooo gallons

s30
$3o

Youngs Hill Sewer District
One rate applies (rate set by
Village of Liberty)

Cold Spring Water District
One rate applies
Minimum rate (rate set by
Village of Liberty)

Sale of water from Stevensville
water District to other districts

one rate applies
Rates for service charges to con-
sumers inside and outside water
districts and water improvement ar-
eas are to be as follows:
Meter installation
Meter removal
Tap on main, connecting service
pipes and installing curb cock and
box, plus actual cost of labor and
services:

Tap with 5/8 inch meter
Tap with 3/4 inch meter
Tap with r inch meter
Tap with : r/z inch meter
Tap with z inch meter
Any tap over 2 inches
IAdded 6-20-201 1]

For 3/4 inch service connection
only
[Added 6-20-201 1 ]

Sewer permits
Permits

Sr rmmpr <r rrrharoe

$so
$so
$tts
$4oo
$sso
As determined by the Water
and Wastewater Treatment
Plant Operator
$6oo (flat rate)

$r5, plus labor and materials
*,r :c npr r nno sallan< ltcaqa

118/2025.8:26 AM

3 of 6

9ofl0

7 /3r12O25,10:25 AM



Firefox

To\r'n ofLibeny, NY Fees https:,/,/ecode360.com/9600346#960034?

&;;'"5;,;;;;J;
Call-out for Water and Sewer $r5o for the first hour plus cur-
Department (after hours for prob- rent labor rates for additional
lems which are not Town's fault) time plus materials
Delinquent water and sewer bills

After 3o days ro% penalty
After6o days Additional ro% penalgr

Turning water meter off or on $3o
Meter profile for non-single- $r5o
familv residences
[Added l-6-2020 by Res. No.
1-2020)

[,] Editols Note: The former entries for 'flood letter,'"Town Map,"County map,'Zoning book," and
Subdivision book," which immediately followed this entry, were removed with Code Supplement No. 3
pursuant to the direction of the Town.

[u L Edltols Note: The former entries for 'junk dealer license," "fown Code book," and "Town Code
supplements,'which immediately followed this entry were removed with Code supplement No. 3
pursuant to the direction of the Town.

abo ut:blan k

718/2025.8:26 AM

4o'f6

l0 of l0

7137/202s,10:25 AM



Firefox

WATER PERMIT APPUCATION
TO THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF LIBERTY:

Pcogn*A v*te c
.ft',hi
fe(r^.,I /lfpl,;rlra\

PERMTT 1{O,_

The undersigned hereby makes application to be supplied with water service from
the system of the Water District at the premises
situate on the_side of road known as

The undersigned does hereby agree to observe and comply with all ordinances,
rules and regulations which have been or may hereafter be adopted, applicable to
said District including any State and/or Federal regulations.

All installations must be constructed in accordance with applicable stamped
engineered drawings and, upon completion, the engineer must certify that the
work has been constructed in accordance with the plans submitted as part of this
application.

A fee for services by the Town of Liberty, including but not limited to work
associated with the hook up to the water system and inspections during
construction, shall be in accordance with Chapter 4152-1 Fees of the Town Code
of the Town of Liberty, the amount of $_-_ paid herewith this
application. The undersigned does hereby agree to pay immediately upon
completron of connection, any additional fees as determined by the water Plant
Operator. the actual cost of labor performed and materials furnished; and also
agrees to pay all water costs which have been or may hereafter be established.

DATED APPUCANT'S SIGNATURE

***** i*** ***r*t1.1(*+*****+i***+**++**r.****)r* t(* x** )a**,r* +**** i*+*t+tt

TO THE SUPERINTENDENT OF THE WATER DISTRICT

Thisi5tocertirythat-hasmadewrittenapplicationtobe
connected to the Water District System at the premises

situated on the side of road known as
and has agreed to pay the associated fees as identified in this application.

Permit is thereFore granted to to have tap and
connectons made

5of6

WATER PLANT OPERATOR OR DESIGNATED SIGNOR:

7 /31/2025, 10:25 AM

a bout:bla n k

DATED:



SEWER PERMTT APPLICATION
TO THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF LIBERTY;

7"oyr,.J $e,:er
?ar*,1 fopli."-lir'.

PERMIT NO,-

about:blank

The undersigned
the system of the
situate on the

hereby makes application to be supplied with sewer service from
Sewer District at the premises

side of road known as

has made written application to be
Sewer District System at the

to have tap and

The undersigned does hereby agree to observe and comply \ /ith all ordinances,
rules and regulations which have been or may hereafter be adopted, applicable to
said District includlng any State and/or Federal regulations.

All installations must be constructed in accordance with applicable stamped
engineered drawings and, upon completion, the engineer must cetify that the
work has been constructed in accordance with the plans submitted as part of this
application.

A fee for services by the Town of Liberty, including but not limited to work
associated with the hook up to the sewer system and inspections during
construction, shall be determined by the Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator.
The undersigned does hereby agree to pay immediately upon completion of
connection, the actual cost of labor performed and materials furnished; and also
agrees to pay all sewer costs which have been or may hereafter be established.

DATED APPLICANT'S SIGNATURE

*+t+l.+**+***)k****************x*******t*+****************x*x*x*t***

TO THE SUPERINTENDENT OF THE SEWER DISTRICT

This is to certiry tha
connected to the
premises situated on the side of road known as

and has agreed to pay the associated fees as identified in this application.

Permit is therefore granted to
connections made.

DATED:

6of6

UIASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT OPERATOR OR DESIGNATED SIGNOR:

1/3t/2025,10:25 AM

Firefox




